
1 | P a g e    AGENDA for Harris Town Planning & Development Meeting October 23, 2019 
 

 
 
 
 

 
. 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT MEETING 
OCTOBER 23, 2019, 7:30 p.m. 

AGENDA 
 

1. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag- reading of our mission statement 
 

2. Additions and Corrections-  
 

3. Approve the minutes- 
A. Work Session Minutes, September 10, 2019 
B. P&D Meeting Minutes, September 25, 2019 

 

4. Business from the Floor- Please come up to the podium and state your name and address for the record 

A. Sarah Carling/IEDC 
 

5. Consent Agenda-  
A. Zoning, Land Use, and Subsurface Sewage Treatment System (SSTS) Permits for 

September 2019 
 

6. Roads- 
A.  

 

7. Recreation- 
A. Park and Cemetery Inspection Reports as prepared for September 2019/P 
B. Rinks/P 
C. Trails Task Force/M 

 

8. Correspondence- 
A. ICTV’s “The C in ICTV is Community!” event/P 

 

9.  Town Hall-  
A. Town Hall Report as prepared for September 2019/P 

 

10. Maintenance- 
A. Maintenance Report for September 2019/K 

 

11. Old Business- 
A. Use of Equipment/P 
B. Stoney Point/K 
C. New Water Tank for Town Hall/K 

 

www.harristownshipmn.org 
 

Mission Statement: 
The Harris Town Board strives 
to enhance the quality of life,  

protect the environment, 
and maintain economic stability 

for the residents of their community. 

Madam Chair Peggy Clayton  
20356 Wendigo Park Road 
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 

Phone 218-326-1551 
 

Supervisor Dennis Kortekaas  326-1882 

Supervisor Jim Kelley 327-0317 

Supervisor Mike Schack 340-8852 

Supervisor Ken Haubrich 327-1351 

Treasurer Josh Thoennes  398-0617 
 

Clerk Amanda Schultz    244-1811 
haristownshipclerk@gmail.com 
 



2 | P a g e    AGENDA for Harris Town Planning & Development Meeting October 23, 2019 
 

12. New Business- 
A. Job Description – Appointed Treasurer/P 
B. Job Description – Appointed Clerk/P 
C. Schedule Work Session Re: IEDC/P 
D. Schedule Work Session Re: Treasurer/P 
E. Variance Application – Michael Erickson/P 

 
13. Bills- 

A. Treasurer’s Report/JT 
B. Approve Payments/JT 

 
14. Public Input- Please come up to the podium and state your name and address for the record 

 
15. Upcoming Meetings and Events 

 
November 4, 2019 Township Association Meeting 7:00 pm Blandin Foundation 
November 13, 2019 Regular Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall 
November 27, 2019 P and D Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall 

 
16. Adjourn 

 
Prepared by:______________________ Signed by:______________________ 
 Amanda Schultz, Clerk Peggy Clayton, Chair 



1 | P a g e    MINUTES for Harris Town Work Session October 10, 2019 
 

 
 
 
 

 
. 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

WORK SESSION 
October 10, 2019, 7:00 p.m. 

MINUTES 
 

Present:  Chair Peggy Clayton; Supervisors Ken Haubrich, Jim Kelley, Dennis Kortekaas, Mike 
Schack; and Clerk Amanda Schultz. 
 

Chair Clayton called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was 
conducted. 
 

Security 
The Board reviewed the Security Camera Project Costs document, as provided by Itasca County 
Administrator Brett Skyles, as well as the needs of the Township.  It was the consensus of the Board 
to no longer pursue utilizing the Honeywell Digital Video Manger System used at Itasca County and to 
direct Supervisor Haubrich to request an updated quote from Jodie Stewart of Stewart Sound Systems. 
 

Position Reviews – Appointed Clerk & Appointed Treasurer 
The Board reviewed the current job descriptions of both the Appointed Clerk and Appointed Treasurer.  
Supervisors discussed the need for a greater “checks and balances” with regard to bank deposits, etc.  
After further discussion, the Board unanimously agreed that the Clerk will receive and pick up all mail, 
distribute bills, invoices, etc. to the Treasurer, and distribute any other mail as deemed appropriate.  
The Clerk will record all checks that come in, and which need to be deposited including Town Hall 
rental checks, and record in a ledger.  Once all checks are recorded, all checks can then be given to 
the Treasurer.  The Treasurer will make the deposit the day after each board meeting (Regular and 
P&D).  Once the deposit is made by the Treasurer, he will give the Clerk the deposit information so 
she can check it with the ledger.  The ledger is to be kept by the Clerk. 
 

The job descriptions for both the Appointed Clerk and the Appointed Treasurer will be changed, and 
updated job descriptions will be reviewed with the Clerk and Treasurer at their three month reviews. 
 

The Board discussed work performance over the past few months of both employees.  Chair Clayton 
and Vice-Chair Haubrich will meet with each employee to review changes in job descriptions and work 
performance, respectively. 
 

Approval of the updated job descriptions for the Appointed Clerk and Appointed Treasurer will be 
placed on the October 23, 2019 P&D meeting agenda; however, the above noted changes as well as 
any other changes from the review meetings with the Clerk and Treasurer, will be effective and 
implemented immediately. 
 

Adjourn 
There being no further business to be discussed, Chair Clayton adjourned the meeting at 9:15 p.m. 
 

Submitted by:_________________________ Signed by:__________________________ 
Amanda Schultz, Clerk Peggy Clayton, Chair 

www.harristownshipmn.org 
 

Mission Statement: 
The Harris Town Board strives 
to enhance the quality of life,  

protect the environment, 
and maintain economic stability 

for the residents of their community. 

Madam Chair Peggy Clayton  
20356 Wendigo Park Road 
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 

Phone 218-326-1551 
 

Supervisor Dennis Kortekaas  326-1882 

Supervisor Jim Kelley 327-0317 

Supervisor Mike Schack 340-8852 

Supervisor Ken Haubrich 327-1351 

Treasurer Josh Thoennes  398-0617 
 

Clerk Amanda Schultz    244-1811 
haristownshipclerk@gmail.com 
 

3A



 
 
 

 
 
 

1⎸Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Planning & Development Meeting September 25, 2019 

www.harristownshipmn.org 
 

Mission Statement: 
The Harris Town Board strives 
to enhance the quality of life,  

protect the environment, 
and maintain economic stability 

for the residents of their community. 

Madam Chair Peggy Clayton  
20356 Wendigo Park Road 
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 

Phone 218-326-1551 
 

Supervisor Dennis Kortekaas  326-1882 

Supervisor Jim Kelley 327-0317 

Supervisor Mike Schack 340-8852 

Supervisor Ken Haubrich 327-1351 

Treasurer Josh Thoennes  398-0617 
 

Clerk Amanda Schultz    244-1811 
haristownshipclerk@gmail.com 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT MEETING 

September 25, 2019, 7:30 pm 
MINUTES 

 

Present: Chair Peggy Clayton; Supervisors Jim Kelley, Ken Haubrich, Mike Schack; Treasurer Josh 
Thoennes; and Clerk Amanda Schultz. 
 

Absent: Supervisor Dennis Kortekaas 
 

Chair Clayton called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 
 

1. Pledge of Allegiance – The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was conducted and the Mission 
Statement was read. 

 

2. Additions and Corrections 
Motion to add Item 7E (Portable John End of Season) and approve the agenda as amended by 
Supervisor Kelley, seconded by Supervisor Haubrich, and passed by all, except Kortekaas 
absent. 

 

3. Approve the Minutes 
A. P&D Meeting, August 28, 2019 

Motion to approve the P&D Meeting minutes of August 28, 2019 by Supervisor Kelley, seconded 
by Supervisor Schack, and passed by all, except Kortekaas absent. 

B. Work Session Re: Insurance, September 16, 2019 
Motion to approve the Work Session Re: Insurance minutes of September 16, 2019 by 
Supervisor Haubrich, seconded by Supervisor Schack and passed by all, except Kortekaas 
absent. 

 

4. Business from the Floor 
A. Joe Pelawa, Sunny Beach Addition Road resident, addressed the Board regarding the possibility 

of exporting granular dirt material from his property to be utilized on Harris Township roads.  It 
was the consensus of the Board to have Mr. Pelawa provide a written plan to the Board as his 
plans for building begin to firm up. 

 

5. Consent Agenda 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda, as delineated below, by Supervisor Kelley, seconded 
by Supervisor Haubrich, and passed by all, except Kortekaas absent. 
 

A. Zoning, Land Use, and Subsurface Sewage Treatment Systems (SSTS) Permits for August 
2019 

 

3B



2⎸Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Planning & Development Meeting September 25, 2019 

6. Roads 
A. Lakeview Drive Update 

Supervisor Haubrich reported that he and Supervisor Kelley met with Bob Beaver, SEH 
Engineer, who has provided the letter included in the agenda packet and indicated that their next 
step would be to meet with the residents.  Item was discussed for informational purposes only; 
no action taken. 

 

7. Recreation 
A. Park and Cemetery Inspection Reports 

Chair Clayton reviewed the Park and Cemetery Inspection Reports, as submitted for August 
2019.  Motion to approve the Park and Cemetery Inspection Reports for August was made by 
Supervisor Schack, seconded by Supervisor Haubrich, and passed by all, except Kortekaas 
absent. 

B. Township Land Appraisal 
Supervisor Haubrich reported that he does not yet have the appraisal, but provided a brief update 
regarding his conversations with the vendor.  Motion to table the item to the October 9, 2019 
Regular Meeting by Supervisor Kelley, seconded by Supervisor Schack, and passed by all, 
except Kortekaas absent. 

C. Trails Task Force 
Supervisor Schack reported that he was not able to attend the recent meeting.  The item was 
discussed for informational purposes only; no action taken. 

D. Firewise 
Supervisor Schack reported that October 3, 2019 is the deadline for Firewise forms.  The item 
was discussed for informational purposes only; no action taken. 

E. Portable John End of Season 
Chair Clayton reported that Portable John has been in contact regarding possible dates for end 
of season pick up of units at Township landings.  It was the consensus of the Board to see what 
the weather does and suggested waiting until the end of October.  Chair Clayton will stay in 
contact with Portable John. 

 

8. Correspondence 
A. Cable Commission Meeting Minutes of May 29, 2019 

Chair Clayton provided a review of the Cable Commission meeting of May 29, 2019.  The item 
was discussed for informational purposes only; no action taken. 

 

9. Town Hall 
A. Town Hall Report 

Supervisor Clayton reviewed the Town Hall Report, as submitted for August 2019.  Motion to 
approve the Town Hall Report for August was made by Supervisor Kelley, seconded by 
Supervisor Schack, and passed by all, except Kortekaas absent. 

 

10. Maintenance 
A. Maintenance Report 

Supervisor Haubrich reviewed the Maintenance Report, as submitted for August 2019.  Motion 
to approve the Maintenance Report for August was made by Supervisor Schack, seconded by 
Supervisor Kelley, and passed by all, except Kortekaas absent. 

 

11. Old Business 
A. Use of Equipment 

Chair Clayton reported that the current policy does not currently provide coverage if an accident 
occurs while using township equipment.  It was the consensus of the Board to direct Chair 
Clayton to draft an incident/accident report form and bring it to an upcoming meeting for 
approval. 



3⎸Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Planning & Development Meeting September 25, 2019 

B. Town Hall Phone Update 
Chair Clayton reported that the modem was replaced and that the Town Hall phone is back in 
working order; however, the handset for the telephone and answering machine in the office is 
not working.  Motion to direct Chair Clayton to purchase a telephone and answering machine 
replacement for the telephone and answering machine in the office by Supervisor Kelley, 
seconded by Supervisor Schack, and passed by all, except Kortekaas absent. 

C. Reschedule October 10, 2019 Work Session Re: Security 
Chair Clayton reported that the hall rental on October 10, 2019 could pose an issue for the Work 
Session Re: Security scheduled for October 10, 2019.  Motion to change the location of the Work 
Session Re: Security from the Town Hall to the Service Center by Supervisor Kelley, seconded 
by Supervisor Haubrich, and passed by all, except Kortekaas absent. 

D. New PC for Service Center 
Chair Clayton reported that a new laptop has been purchased for the Service Center and that 
the purchase included an external hard drive to facilitate automatic back-up service.  The item 
was discussed for informational purposes only; no action taken. 

 

12. New Business 
A. New Water Tank for Town Hall 

Supervisor Haubrich reported that the issues previously experienced with the hot water heater 
are occurring again and indicated that it may be time to do a replacement.  It was the consensus 
of the Board to direct Supervisor Haubrich to research replacement options and bring it back to 
an upcoming meeting. 

B. Schedule Work Session Re: Review of Treasurer and Clerk Positions 
Chair Clayton reported that both the Treasurer and Clerk are halfway through their six month 
probation and suggested holding a Work Session to discuss current progress.  Motion to add 
this item to the agenda for the October 10, 2019 Work Session being held at the Service Center 
by Supervisor Kelley, seconded by Supervisor Haubrich, and passed by all, except Kortekaas 
absent. 

 

13. Bills 
A. Approve Payments 

Treasurer Thoennes reviewed the claims for approval, totaling $14,909.64.  Motion to approve 
claim numbers 19132-19137 and Electronic Fund Transfers (EFTs) 1-5, in the amount of 
$14,909.64 was made by Supervisor Kelley, seconded by Supervisor Haubrich, and passed by 
all, except Kortekaas absent. 

 

14. Public Input – There was no public input provided. 
 

15. Upcoming Meetings and Events 
September 28, 2019 Fall Road, Public Access, and Park Tour 9:00 am Town Hall 
October 7, 2019 Township Association Meeting 7:00 pm Blandin Foundation 
October 9, 2019 Regular Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall 
October 10, 2019 Work Session Re: Security & Position Reviews 7:00 pm Service Center 
October 23, 2019 P and D Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall 

 

16. Adjourn 
There being no further business to be discussed, a motion was made to adjourn the meeting by 
Supervisor Kelley, seconded by Supervisor Haubrich, and passed by all, except Kortekaas absent, 
at 8:15 p.m. 

 

Submitted by:______________________ Signed by:______________________ 
 Amanda Schultz, Clerk Peggy Clayton, Chair 



Zoning I Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 190595, UID # 127555 Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcel Information
Parce!

Information: PID Owner Name Owner Address Township Name Lake Name Lake Class SeclTwp/Range Zoning Type Property Address Acres Legal Description

19- RWJ 21 NW2ND ST HARRIS TWP S·5 T.54 R:25 LIGHT IND. 2.15 REV DESC 1 OF

005- HOLDINGS GRAND COMMERCIAL LOT 1

1106 LLC RAPIDS MN

55744

River

Class:

Phone

Number:
(218 ) 244 - 6092

Applicant I Agent Information
I Name: Robert Ward

Private Access Road Name: US Hwy 169

No Road Class: State 1 Federal HighwayIs septic compliant?

Structure Information
Commercial Proposed Use: AccessoryExisting Use:

Pole Building Maximum building height: 35'Accessory Structure:

o Well type· UnknownNumber of bedrooms:

Unknown Building Dimensions: 50'x100' Pole BuildingPressurized Water:

UnknownCurrent septic status:

Permit Fee
Permit application fee: Accessory Structure/Addn. - Pole BUilding $60

Permit Comments
No ResortAfter The Fact: No

Intended for cold storage. No living/sleeping quarters. No running water at time of permit. Application Received Date:Comments 09/03/2019

09/03/2019 Issued By: Katie BenesIssued Date:

5A



I
_j

Terms
Road Setback

Centerline 135'

Right-of-Way 35'

Side Yard Setback

Accessory 10'

Dwelling 15'

Rear Yard Setback

Accessory 10'

Dwelling 3~'

Impervious Surface

25% of parcel

Elevation of Lowest Floor,--'-"----
3'

.---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------~

Other

Contact SWCO at (218)326-0017IfconstructJng in any wetlands If construction activity will result In the disturbance of one acre or more. need to obtain Storm Water Permit
thru MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to construction Electncallnspector contact Steve Bettlet! et 218-591-1616 New or upgrading driveways; township road contact your

township and county road contact County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853

Disclaimer

I have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that 1understand and will comply WIth them Permit IS valid for 12 months to start construction Permit
authorized by Environmental Services Department

Approvals
Approval Signature Date

#1 Approved By £,.,....:.=::::-L~ ~ -;I -/ ~
I

#2 Approved BY~,J/1Jke=-



SSTS Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Permit # 190597, UIO # 127557 Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcel Information
Parcel

Information· PID Owner Name Owner Address Township Name Lake Name Lake Class Sec/Twp/Range Zoning Type Property Address Acres Legal Description

19- SANDSTROM, PO BOX 200 HARRIS TWP POKEGAMA GO S 6 T 54 R.25 FARM 21865 4.64 LOT 4 LESS N

006- JULIE GRAND RESIDENTIAL MISHAWAKA RD 1040'
1102 RAPIDS MN GRAND RAPIDS

55744 MN 55744

RIver

Class:

Phone

Number:
(218 )244 -1343

Applicant I Agent Information
I Name: Marty Niewind

Private Access Road Name: Mishawaka Rd

None Soil verified? No

Desianerllnstaller
Installer Name and License #:Designer Name and License #:

1Contact Name I Business I License I
lBOb Perreault 1Robert L. Perreault 1330 _j

I Contact Name I BUSinessJLicense I
1Dean Sandstrom IAL-X, LLC 13317 1

Septic Information
New Type: Depth to Limiting Layer:

Tank Size:

12Type of Septic:

Number of Bedrooms: 1000 galNumber of Tanks:

500 gal Tank Material: Concrete Treatment Area Size (sq ft) 189Pump Tank

Treatment Type: Mound

Permit Fee
I Permit application fee: SSTS - Privy $60

Permit Information
After The Fact: No

Resort. No

Notes No well in area. 2nd SSTS on property located on W side of creek to serve dwelling. This septic system will serve bathroom in new garagelstorage

building.

Management Plan submitted to owner.

Applicalion Received Date: 09/03/2019

Issued Date: 09/03/2019

Katie BenesIssued By:



Contad SWCD at (218)326-0017 If constructmg in any wetlands If construction activity will result In the disturbance of one acre or more need to obtain Storm Water Permit thru
MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior 10 construclton. Electncallnspector contact Steve Bartlett at (218)591-1616 New or upgrading driveways, for townsrup roads - contact your

Township and County roads - contact County Engineer Office at (218)327·2853

Terms
Riparian Setback

50' tank. 100' sewage treatment

Distance to Occupied Building
- -

10' from septic tank. 20' from sewage treatment 10' from privy

Distance to Property Line~ -- -

10' from septic tank 10' from sewage treatment 10' from privy

Large Tree Setback Requirement

10' from sewage treatment

Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10' from septic tank. 10' from sewage treatment

__J

Above Watertable Setback Requirements ---I

.__.__.__ . J3' sewage treatment; 3' pnvy

Other
._ - ---. --- ,_. --- _..__ .. -- '1

Disclaimer

I have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that I understand and Will comply with them. "1 hereby waive any and all claims aqamst Itasca County
on Installing my own SSTS, due to my failure to conform and comply with the Sarutatron Ordinance and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7080 to 7083 Permit IS valid for 12-months to

start construction Permit authonzed by, Itasca County Environmental Services Department
I

---'

Approvals
Approval Signature Date

"'''''''''"''~
#2APprOVedBY~~

1-37(



SSTS Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Permit # 190603, UID # 127564 Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcel Information
ParcelIInformation

lRiver Class:

PID Owner Name Owner Address Township Name Lake Name Lake Class SeclTwp/Range Zoning Type Property Address Acres Legal Description

19- BEATY, 10663 UTICA HARRIS TWP POKEGAMA GO S:7 T:54 R:25 RURAL 20176 CRYSTAL 0.93 LOTS 38-39
570- KARLW RD RESIDENTIAL SPRINGS LOOP STANWOOD
0380 BLOOMINGTON GRAND RAPIDS TERRACE

MN 55437 MN 55744

Applicant I Agent Information
IName: Mike Olson

~perty Information
Ownership Description: Private Access Road Name: Crystal Springs Loop

NoWell Type: Unknown Soil verified?

Designer/Installer
Installer Name and License #: IContact Name I Business ILicense I

IRon Myers I RON-EX Excavating 1697 I

Septic Information
Replacement Type:Type of Septic: Depth to Limiting Layer:

Tank Size:

NA

Number of Bedrooms:Number of Tanks: 2 Other

1820 Pump Tank: None Tank Material:If other: Concrete

Holding TankTreatment Type:

Permit FeeIPermit application fee: SSTS -SSTS

Permit Information
After The Fact: No

Resort: No

Notes: Management plan and pumpers agreement submitted. Recommended maintenance every 12 months.

Application Received Date:

Issued Date:

09/05/2019

0910512019

Issued By: Walker Maasch



I have read the above minimum requiremenls and hereby acknowledge that I understand and will comply with them. HI hereby waive any and all claims against Itasca County, on
installing my own SSTS, due to my failure to conform and comply with the Sanitation Ordinance and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7080 to 7083. Permit is valid for 12-months to start
construction. Permit authorized by, Itasca County Environmental Services Department.

!._. __ J

Terms
Riparian Setback

50' tank; 100' sewage treatment

Distance to Occupied Building

10' from septic tank; 20' from sewage treatment: 10' from privy

Distance to Property Line

10' from septic tank 10' from sewage treatment 10' from privy

Large Tree Setback Requirement

10' from sewage treatment

Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10' from septic tank: 10' from sewage treatment

Above Watertable Setback Requirements

3' sewage treatment; 3' privy

--I
I
i
I

- --- - -_._--_. --__j

Contact SWCO at (218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetlands If construction activity will result In the disturbance of one acre or more, need to obtain Storm Water Permit thru
MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to construction. Electrical Inspector contact Steve Bartlett at (218)591-1616 New or upgrading driveways; for township roads - contact your
Township and County roads - contact County Engineer Office at (218)327-2853.

Disclaimer

Approvals
Approval, Signature Date

#1 Approved By

#2 Approved By



Zoning I Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 190603, UID # 127568 Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcellnformation -,
! Parcel
[Information.

iI River
I
,Class:
Phone

PIO Owner Name Owner Address Township Name Lake Name Lake Class SeclTwp/Range Zoning Type Property Address Acres Legal Description

19- BEATY, 10663 UTICA HARRIS TWP POKEGAMA GO S 7 T.54 R'25 RURAL 20176 CRYSTAL 093 LOTS 38-39

570- KARL W RD RESIDENTIAL SPRINGS LOOP STANWOOD

0380 BLOOMINGTON GRAND RAPIDS TERRACE

MN 55437 MN 55744

(218 ) 259 - 8965
Number:

A~~licant~~nt~l~n~fo~r~m~a=t=io=n~ __
IName: Mike Olson ~

Private Access Road Name' Crystal Springs Lp

No Road Class: County 1 Township RdIs septic compliant?

StructureInformation
Residential Proposed Use: Dwelling/Deck/Garage/SSTSExisting Use:

Maximum building height: 35'Accessory Structure:

2' Well type: DeepNumber of bedrooms:

Yes Building Dimensions. 25'x30' Dwelling Replacement, includes 5'x17' DeckPressurized Water:

Current septic status: Unknown

Permit Fee
Permit application fee: Single Fa-mily Dwelling - Dwelling/Deck & SSTS $275

Permit Comments
After The Fact: No Resort No

I Comments: Site visit 8/27/19 JG. Middle portion of structure has been framed in. New structure addition is Application Received Date:

not closer to the take than the existing dwelling, screening ISadequate. Eastern section of house

has experienced a fire. Proposal is to rebuild, same size, same place.

09105/2019

Rebuild existing dwelling, 1.5 story, 2 bedrooms with loft. Deck will be covered and screened.

SSTS permit #190603 for holding tank,I

I
[Issued Date:

Contracted by Ironwood Studio, t.ic. #8C752341

09/05/2019 Issued By' Katie

Benes



- -.,

Terms
Road Setback

Centerline 68'

Right-of-Way 35'

Side Yard Setback

Accessory 10'

Dwelling 15'

Rear Yard Setback

Accessory 10'

Dwelling 30'

Riparian Setback

Structure 75'

Impervious Surface

20% of parcel

Property owner can Increase the coverage allowed by 5% If erosion control and stormwater management conform to the shoreline vegetative buffer standards.

Elevation of Lowest Floor

3'

Bluff Setback

30' from the top of a bluff

Other

Contact StlVCD at (218)326-0017Ifconstructmg In any wetlands If construcuon activity will resutt In the disturbance of one acre or more. need to obtain Storm I/Vater Permit thru

MPCA at 1~800-657 -3804 pnor to construction Electncaf Inspector contact Steve Bettien at 218-591-1616 New or upgrading dnveways township road contact your township
and county road contact County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853

Disclaimer

I have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that I understand and will comply With them. Permit is valid for 12 months to start construction Permit
authorized by Environmental Services Department

Approvals
Approval Signature Date

#1 Approved By ~ 9/'7/(9

~~ 9j';-/IVJ



Parcel

Information PID Owner Name Owner Address Township Name Lake Name Lake Class SeclTwplRange Zoning Type Property Address Acres Legal Description

19- NAR CIO PEDER A HARRIS TWP POKEGAMA GO S.8 T 54 R.25 FARM 32345 SUNNY 36.15 LOT 1

008- COMPANY GAALAAS RESIDENTIAL BEACH RD

4400 1007 NW 4TH GRAND RAPIDS

AVE MN 55744

GRAND

RAPIDS MN

55744

SSTS Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Permit # 190606, UID # 127567 Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcel Information

:

I River
Class:

EPlicant I Agent Information
Name: Tristan Williams

~ert Information
I ~=:,':ShiP Description

Well Type:

Private Access Road Name: Sunny Beach Rd

Deep Soil verified? No

Desi ner/lnstaller
Designer Name and License #:

Contact Name Business License

Brian Williams VVilliam's Septic & 384

Electric Inc

Installer Name and License #:
Contact Name Business License

Brian Williams VViliiam's Septic & 384

Electric Inc

Se tic Information
Type of Septic: Replacement Type: Depth to Limiting Layer 24

Number of Tanks: Number of Beoroorns: 4 Tank Size: 1500 gal

500Pump Tank:

I Treatment Type:

600 gal Tank Material· Concrete Treatment Area Size (sq ft):

Mound

Permit Fee
Permit application fee: SSTS - Replacement $175

Permit Information
After The Fact: No

Resort No

Management Plan submitted.

Application Received Date: 0910512019

Issued Date: 0910512019

Issued By: Katie Benes



-----. -_j

Terms
Riparian Setback

50' tank. 100' sewage treatment

Distance to Occupied Building

10' from septic tank. 20' from sewage treatment 10' from privy

Distance to Property Line

10' from septic tank 10' from sewage treatment 10' from pnvy

Large Tree Setback Requirement

10' from sewage treatment

Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10' from septtc tank. 10' from sewage treatment

--------------,
I

Distance to Well
-------- ---,

I
50' from septic tank. 50' from sewage treatment 50' from privy

Above Watertable Setback Requirements

3' sewage treatment. 3' privy

Other

Contact SWCO at (218)326·0017Ifconstructmg In any wetlands If construction activity will result in the disturbance of one acre or more, need to obtain Storm Water Perrrut thru

MPCA at 1-800-657·3804 pnor to construction Etectticei tnspector con/act Steve eenteu et (218)591-1616 New or upgrading dnveways. for township roads - contact your

._-----_ -_.-----,
I
i
I

Township and County roads - contact County Engineer Office at (218)327-2853

Disclaimer

I have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that I understand and Will comply with them '"j hereby waive any and all claims against Itasca County
on installing my own SSTS, due to my failure to conform and compty with the Sanitation Ordinance and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7080 to 7083 Permit IS valid tor 12 -rnonths to

start construction. Permit authonzed by Itasca County Environmental Services Department

Approvals
Approval Signature Date

#1 Approved By

#2 Approved By



1-1 ctrri S
Zoning I Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 190614, UID # 127578 Itasca County Courthouse

123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcel Informationr.- -.-.-.- --.-.--.--.----- ..-----.--.--.-
j Parcel Information:

PID Owner Name Owner Address Township Name Lake Name Lake Class SecfTwp/Range Zoning Type Property Address Acres Legal Description

19- WIER, 19588 PINE HARRIS TWP POKEGAMA GO S:17 T 54 R:25 RURAL 19588 PINE 1.64 LOTS 6-7 BLK 1 &

550· DANIEL W& LANDING RESIDENTIAL LANDING DR UNO 2/26 INT IN
0160 KELLY M DRIVE GRAND RAPIDS LOT 7

GRAND MN 55744 BLK 1 PINE
RAPIDS MN LANDING
55744 IADDITION

IPINE LANDING
FIRST ADDITION

River Class.

Phone Number: (218 ) 994 ·2497

~1?J.lf~!!!1.A~_n_!Information
i Contractor Name and License: ,--------,--------r---,
i

Name: Dan Wier

I
_1 -

Property Information

Contact Name Business

Morton Buildings Inc

I Ownership Description: Private
i
i Is septic compliant? UnknownL ...

~J~..£.t!:l.!.~J.l1formation

Access Road Name' Pine Landing Dr i
Road Class~ • County 1 To':::nshi~~ ... ._._._.__ ._._ .._. . ._._. __.__j

I
,EXisting Use:

Accessory Structure:
I

iWell type:
i

I Building Dimensions: 36'x45' Pole BuildingL. . ._.__ .__ ._ .... ... .... .._...._._. _

Residential Proposed Use: Garage

Maximum building height: 35'

Deep Pressurized Water: Yes

Current septic status: Unknown

~~!"_'!!!tE~~__._. . . .. .__
IPermit application fee. Garage - Garage $60
_, ---_.__ ._-_ .._--_. __._-_.__._----------------
Permit Comments,----------------------
! After The Fact No Resort: No
ii Comments:

I Issued Date: 09/09/2019l . _

For storage/garage use only; no livinglsleeping quarters; single-story. Application Received Date: 09/09/2019

Issued By: Diane Nelson



Terms
Road Setback

Centerune 68'

Rigllt-of-Way 35'

Side Yard Setback

Accessory 10'

Dwelling 15'

Rear Yard Setback

Accessory 10'

Dwelling 30'

Riparian Setback

Structure 75'

Impervious Surface

20% of parcel

Property owner can increase the coverage allowed by 5% if erosion control and stormwater management conform to the shoreline vegetative buffer standards

Elevation of Lowest Floor

3'

Bluff Setback

30' from the top of a bluff

Other

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetlands If construction activity will result in the disturbance of one acre or more, need to obtain Storm Water Permit tnru MPCA at
1-800-657 ·3804 prior to construction. Electncal Inspector contact Steve Bartlett at 218-591-1616 New or upgrading driveways: township road contact your township and county road
contact County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853.

Disclaimer

I have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that I understand and will comply with them. Permit is valid for 12 months to start construction. Permrt authorized
by Environmental Services Departmenl

Approvals
Approval Signature

"""ro"'''~ ~
#2ApprovedBy ~~

Date

_., ,I



Zoning I Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 190646, UID # 127618 Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcel Information
Parcel
Information: PID Owner Name Owner Address Township Name Lake Name Lake Class Sec/Twp/Range Zoning Type Property Add ress Acres Legal Description

19- BECKER, 33507 HARRIS TWP S:18 T:54 R:25 33507 CRYSTAL 5 E 440FT OF N
018- VALDY & CRYSTAL SPRINGS RD 495FT OF NE NW
2105 COLE EN SPRINGS RD GRAND RAPIDS

GRAND MN 55744
RAPIDS MN
55744

River Class:

Applicant I Agent Information
Contractor Name and License: Name: Greg Hince

1 Contact Name 1 Business 1 License 1

1Greg Hince IHince Enterprises 1241875 1

Information
Private Access Road Name: Crystal Springs Road

County I Township RdUnknown Road Class:Is septic compliant?

Structure Information
Residential Proposed Use: Garage AdditionExisting Use:

Maximum building height: 35'Accessory Structure:

o Well type: UnknownNumber of bedrooms:

Unknown Building Dimensions: Addition to make the garage a 26' X 26' structure, and addition for the breezeway will be 8' X T.Pressurized Water:

Current septic status: Unknown

Permit Fee
Permit application fee: Garage - Addition 560

Permit Comments
No Resort: NoAfter The Fact:

Addition intended to expand garage and breezeway. No living or sleeping quarters. Applicalion Received Date: 09/17/2019Comments:

09/17/2019 Issued By: Walker MaaschIssued Date:



Terms
Road Setback

Centerline 68'

Right-of-Way 35'

Side Yard Setback

Accessory 10'

Dwelling 15'

Rear Yard Setback

Accessory 10'

Dwelling 30'

Impervious Surface ---1
25% of parcel

Elevation of Lowest Floor

3'

Bluff Setback

30' from the top of a bluff

Other

Contect SWCD al (218)326-0017 ilconstructing in any wetlands. If construction activity will result in the disturbance of one acre or more, need to obtain Storm Water Permit thru
MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to construction. Elec/ricallnspector contacl Sieve Bartleft al 218-591-1616 New or upgrading driveways, township road contact your township and
county road contact County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853.

Disclaimer

I have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that I understand and will comply with them. Permit is valid for 12 months to start construction. Permit
authorized by Envrronrnental Services Department.

----_._---_!

Approvals
Approval Signature Date

#1 Approved Byh /~~ f-/7-//,

~? fJ~ 9/1i/;cr#2 Approved By

I
"

I



Designer Name and License #: Installer Name and License #:
Business

SSTS Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Permit # 190649, UID # 127623 Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcellnfo~rm~a~ti~o~n~ _
~rcel

! Information.
i

I

I
I","
Class:

PIO Owner Name Owner Address Township Name Lake Name Lake Class Sec/Twp/Range Zoning Type Property Address Acres Legal Description

19- STILL, 31396 HARRIS TWP POKEGAMA GO S21 T54R25 RURAL 1.11 LOTS 46-47

525- KEITH s LAPLANT RD RESIDENTIAL OSPREY BEACH

0460 ALLISON GRAND

I
(APIDS MN

I I I I I I I55744

j Name. Ron Myers

Applicant I Agent Information

Private Access Road Name LaPlant Rd

Deep Soil verified? No

Business

RON-EX Excavating RON-EX Excavating

Septic Information

Other

Type of Septic: Replacement Type:

Number of Tanks: Number of Bedrooms

Depth to Limiting Layer·

Tank Size:

48

If other: 1650 gal Pump Tank-

Treatment Area Size (sq ft):

Other If other: 760 gal

Tank Material: Concrete 450 Treatment Type: Pressure Bed

Permit Fee
Permit application fee: SSTS - Replacement $175

Permit Information
After The Fact: No

Resort: Unknown

Notes: Management Plan submitted.

Application Received Date' 09/19/2019

Issued Date 09/19/2019

Issued By: Katie Benes



Terms
Distance to Occupied Building

10' from septic tank, 20' from sewage treatment, 10' from privy

Distance to Property Line

10' from septic tank. 10' from sewage treatment. 10' from privy

Large Tree Setback Requirement

10' 'rorr sewaqe treatment

Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10' from septic tank, 10' from sewage treatment

Distance to Well

50' from septic tank, 50' from sewage treatment. 50' from privy

Above Watertable Setback Requirements

3' sewage treatment. 3' privy

Other

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 it construcuru; In any weuenas If construcnon activity will result In the disturbance of one acre or more need to obtain Storm vvater Penni! thru
MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to construction Electncallnspector contact Steve Bartlett at (218)591-1616 New or upgrading driveways, for township roads - contact your
Township and County roads - contact County Engineer Office at (218)327-2853

Disclaimer

I have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that I understand and will comply With them U I hereby waive any and all claims against Itasca County
on Installing my own SSTS, due to my failure to conform and comply With the Sanitation Ordinance and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7080 to 7083 Permit is valid for 12-months to

start construction Permit authorized by, Itasca County Environmental Services Department

Approvals
Approval Signature Date

#1 Approved By

#2 Approved By

__ J



Phone

Number:
(218 ) 327 - 4031

Zoning I Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 190657, UID # 127630 Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcel Information
I Parcel

[Information:

I

PID Owner Name Owner Address Township Name Lake Name Lake Class SeclTwp/Range Zoning Type Property Address Acres Legal Description

19- NEARY, 16910 COUNTY HARRIS TWP S 33 T: 54 R:25 RURAL 16910 COUNTY 105 W 218FT OF E
033- MATIHEW& ROAD 455 RESIDENTIAL RD 455 1123FT OFS

1102 LISA GRAND GRAND RAPIDS 210FT OF N
RAPIDS MN MN 55744 243FT

55744 OF NE NE

~
I

I

River

Class

Applicant I Aaent Information
Contractor Name and License: Name' Matthew NearyIContact Name I Business I License I

LOwner IOwner I I

Is septic compliant?

Private Access Road Name' County Rd 455

Unknown Road Class: County / Township Rd

Residential Proposed Use· Dwelling Addition

Maximum building height: 35'

0 Well type: Unknown

Unknown Building Dimensions: 19'x20' Dwelling Addition

Unknown

Structure Information
Existing Use:

Accessory Structure:

Number of bedrooms:

Pressurized Water:

Current septic status'

Permit Fee
Permit application fee: Single Family Dwelling - Dwelling Addition $65

Permit Comments
After The Fact' No Resort: No

Comments: Single-story dwelling addition with crawl space No additional bedrooms. Intended use as

common space (home office/mudroom), No running water at this time,

Application Received Date: 09/20/2019

Issued Date: 09120/2019 Issued By: Katie

Benes



_J

Terms
Road Setback

Centerline 68'

Right-of-Way 35'

Side Yard Setback

Dwellrng 15'

Rear Yard Setback

Dwelling 30'

Impervious Surface

25% of parcel

- ~- ~- -- __ - ,
____ 1

Elevation of Lowest Floor
-~-~----1

3'

Bluff Setback

30' from the top of a bluff

Other --- -------- --------- ----l
I

Contact SWCO at (218)326-0017 if coosuuctnv; in any wetlands tf construction activity will result In the disturbance of one acre or more need to obtain Storm Water Perrmt
thru MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 pnor to construction Electncel lnsoector contact Steve Bartlett al 218-591-1616 New or upgrading driveways, township road contact your

township and county road contact County Engineer Office at 218-327 -2853

Disclaimer

I have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that I understand and will comply with them. Permit IS valid for 12 months to start construction Permit

authorized by Envrronrnental Services Department.

Approvals
Approval Signature Date

#2 Approved B~~ D J(l ,L ...



\--\0.( (,,,:>

Zoning I Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 190660, UID # 127632 Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcel Information
Parcel
Information: PID Owner Name Owner Address Township Name Lake Name Lake Class SeclTwp/Range Zoning Type Property Address Acres Legal Description

19- JOHNSON, 19155 FOREST HARRIS TWP POKEGAMA GO S:15 T:54 R:25 RURAL 19155 FOREST 0.95 LOT 13
415- SAMUEL M & VIEW TRAIL RESIDENTIAL VIEWTRL ATARAXIA
0130 NICOLE LD GRAND GRAND RAPIDS

RAPIDS MN MN 55744
55744

River Class:

Phone
Number:

(612 )207 -3617

Applicant I Agent Information
Name:Contractor Name and License: Samuel JohnsonIContact Name IBusiness ILicense I

IOwner IOwner I I

Information
Access Road Name: Forest View TrailPrivate

Unknown Road Class: County / Township RdIs septic compliant?

Structure Information
Proposed Use: AccessoryExisting Use:

Maximum building height: 10'Accessory Structure: Boathouse

Well type: UnknownNumber of bedrooms: o
Building Dimensions: 12' X 12'Pressurized Water: No

UnknownCurrent septic status:

Permit Fee
Permit application fee: Accessory Structure/Addn. - Boathouse $60

Permit Comments
No Resort: NoAfter The Fact:

Boathouse intended for storage purposes only. No living or sleeping quarters. Must be at least Application Received Date:
10' from OHWL.

09/20/2019Comments'

09/20/2019 Issued By: Walker
Maasch

Issued Date:



j

Terms
Road Setback

Centerline 68'

Right-of-Way 35'

Side Yard Setback

Accessory 10'

Dwelling 15'

Rear Yard Setback

Accessory 10'

Dwelling 30'

Riparian Setback
.. -

Structure 75'

---_._j
Impervious Surface

Property owner can increase the coverage allowed by 5% if erosion control and stormwater management conform to the shoreline vegetative buffer standards.

20% of parcel

1------------ - _.-----

Elevation of Lowest Floor

3'

_____J
Bluff Setback

30' from the top of a bluff

'1

I
I
I

_--- _._. __ ._-_j

Other

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetlands. If construction activity will result in the disturbance of one acre or more, need to obtain Storm Water Permit thru
MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to construction. Electrical Inspector contact Steve Bartlett at 218-591-1616. New or upgrading driveways; township road contact your township and
county road contact County Engineer Office at 218-327 -2853.

_~ __ • J

Disclaimer

I have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that I understand and will comply with them. Permit is valid for 12 months to start construction. Permit
authorized by Envlrcnmental Services Department.

Approvals
Approval Signature Date

#1 Approved By



Her yvi.s; "TvUp .
SSTS Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Permit # 190652, UID # 127625 Itasca County Courthouse

123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcel Information
Parcel Information:

PID Owner Name Owner Address Township Name Lake Name Lake Class SeclTwp/Range Zoning Type Property Address Acres Legal Description

19- PELAWA. 20948 HARRIS TWP POKEGAMA GD S:23 T:54 R:25 RURAL 0.38 W50 FTOF LOT

023- JOSEPH D DAVENPORT RESIDENTIAL 8 LYG S OF EXT

4105 STNE OF S LINE
EAST BETHEL OF DEDICATED
MN 55011-9730 ROAD OF URIKA

BEACH

River Class:

Phone Number: (218 ) 327 - 9273

Applicant I Agent InformationIName: Ron Myers

Information
Private Access Road Name: Sunny Beach Rd

Deep Soil verified? No

Desi ner/lnstaller
Installer Name and License #:Designer Name and License #:

Business Business

RON-EX ExcavatingRON-EX Excavating

Se tic Information
Depth to Limiting Layer: 48Type of Septic: Alteration Type:

Tank Size: 1000 gal

508

Number of Bedrooms: 5Number of Tanks:

Concrete Treatment Area Size (sq It):None Tank Material:Pump Tank:

Treatment Type:------------------------------------------.----------------------------------Trench/Rock

;..P~e.!.!rm~it!:_F!...:e~e~ ..._.._,, . _
Permit application fee: SSTS - Alteration $175

Permit Information
After The Fact: No

Resort: No

Notes: Management Plan submitted.

Permit is to alter existing system. Using existing 1000 gal septic and adding second cast concrete 1000 gal septic tank. Also adding new trench to
drainfield for sizing purposes.

Application Received Date: 09/19/2019

Issued Date: 09/19/2019

Issued By: Katie BenesL- ~

i
J



,-,

Terms
Riparian Setback

- 1

50' tank 100' sewage treatment

Distance to Occupied Building

10' tro-n septic tank 20' from s6Nage treatmer.t 10' from prrvy

Distance to Property Line

10' from sect.c tank IT from sewage treatr-eru 10' "om privy

Large Tree Setback Requirement

10' from sewage treatment

Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

1O' 1ram septic tank. 10' from sewage treatment

Distance to Well

50' from septic tank 50' from sewage treatment 50' from pnvy

Above Watertable Setback Requirements

3' sewage treatment. 3' pnvy
I___________ __J

Other

Contact SWCD at (218)326·0017 If constructing In any wetlands If construction activity Will result In the disturbance of one acre or more, need to obtain Storm Water Permit tnru
MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 pnor to construction Electncallnspector contact Steve Beittet: at (218)591-1616 New or upgrading cnveways for township roads - contact your

Township and County roads - contact County Engineer Office at (218)327 -2853

Disclaimer

I have read the above rrurumum requirements and hereby acknowledge that j understand and Will comply with them. "! hereby waive any and all claims against Itasca County
on Installing my own SSTS. due to my failure to conform and comply with the Sanitation Ordinance and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7080 to 7083 Permit IS valid for 12-months to

start constructton Permit authorized by Itasca County Environmental Services Department

Approvals
Approval Signature Date

r:

(0--1) tyI (_~___:______

#2APprovedB~

# 1 Approved By



Parcel Information

l
I

SSTS Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Permit # 190671, UID # 127645 Itasca County Courthouse

123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

(218) 327-2857

i Parcel

: Information
I
I

I
I
I

PIO Owner Name Owner Address Township Name Lake Name Lake Class Sec/TwplRange Zoning Type Property Address Acres Legal Description

19- BECKRICH, 21419 RIVER HARRISTWP POKEGAMA GO S 22 T 54 R 25 RURAL 30988 LAPLANT 1.18 W1120F LOT 15

525- RICHARD RD RESIDENTIAL RD & ALL OF LOTS

0160 R-J GRAND GRAND RAPIDS 16-17

RAPIDS MN MN 55744 OSPREY BEACH
55744

I

IRiver
Class

Phone

Number:
(21 B ) 327 - 9273

Applicant I Agent Information
I Name: Ron Myers

Private Access Road Name LaPlant Rd

Deep Soil verified? No

Business
Designer Name and License #: Installer Name and License #:

Business

RON-EX Excavating RON-EX Excavating

Seotic Information

EXisting

Type of Septic: Alteration

Number of Tanks' Number or Bedrooms: 4

Depth to Limiting Layer:

Tank Size:

80

If other: 1820 gal Pump Tank:

Treatment Area Size (sq ft):

Other If other: 760 gal

Tank Material: Concrete 769 Treatment Type: Pressure Bed

Permit Fee
Permit application fee: SSTS - Alteration $175

Permit Information
After The Fact· No

Resort. No

Notes: Management Plan submitted.

Using existing 1820 gal septic. Adding 760 gal pump tank, cast concrete. New pressure bed.

Application Received Date: 0912512019

Issued Date: 09/25/2019

Issued By: Katie Benes



Ihave read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that Iunderstand and will comply with them. "I hereby waive any and all claims against Itasca County

on Installing my own SSTS, due to my failure to confonm and comply with the Sanitation Ordinance and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7080 to 7083 Permit IS valid for 12-months to

start construction Permit authonzed by Itasca County Environmental Services Department

Terms
Distance to Occupied Building

10' from septic tank; 20' from sewage treatment, 10' from privy

Distance to Property Line

10' rro-n septic tank 10' from sewage treatment 10' from privy

Large Tree Setback Requirement

10' from sewage treatment

Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10' from septic tank; 10' from sewage treatment

_____ ....J

Distance to Well

50' from septic tank, 50' from sewage treatment. 50' from pnvy

Above Watertable Setback Requirements

3' sewage treatment. 3' pnvy

Other

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 If constr{lcimg In any wetlands. If construction activity will result 111the disturbance of one acre or more, need to obtain Storm Water Permit thru
MPCA at 1+800-657 -3804 prior to construction Electnca! Inspector contact Steve Bartlett at (218)591-1616 New or upgrading driveways, for townsrup roads - contact your I__J
Township and County roads - contact County Engineer Office at (218)327-2853

Disclaimer

Approvals
Approval Signature Date

#1 Approved By

#2 Approved BY~ q Izs/'Cj~--~~~~--------
I Print View I



Zoning I Land Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 190675, UID # 127649 Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Parcel Information
Parcel
Information: PID Owner Name Owner Address Township Name Lake Name Lake Class Sec/Twp/Range Zoning Type Property Address Acres Legal Description

19- ENGLUND, 5110 226TH HARRISTWP CARLSON NE1 S:29 T:54 R:25 2.3 LOT 1 BLK 1
475- CHARLOTTE AVE NE HARDWOOD
0105 & RICKY BETHEL MN ACRES

55005

River Class:

Phone
Number:

(651 ) 462 - 2022

Applicant I Aqent Information
Name: Ricky EnglundContractor Name and License: IContact Name IBusiness ILicense I

IOwner lowner I

Information
Private Access Road Name: Bear Creek Road

Road Class: County 1Township RdUnknownIs septic compliant?

Structure Information
Seasonal Proposed Use: Garage AdditionExisting Use:

Maximum building height: 35'Accessory Structure:

Well type: UnknownNumber of bedrooms: o
Building Dimensions: 40' X 34'Pressurized Water: Unknown

Current septic status: Unknown

Permit Fee
Permit application fee: Garage ~Addition $60

Permit Comments
Resort: NoAfter The Fact: No

Garage addition intended for storage purposes only. No living or sleeping quarters are being
added.

Application Received Date: 09/26/2019Comments:

09/26/2019 Issued By: Walker
Maasch

Issued Date:



Terms
Road Setback -- - - - ----_._--- ...__._---,

Centerline 68'

Right-of-Way 35' I
!_______ 1

Side Yard Setback

Accessory 10'

Dwelling 15'

Rear Yard Setback

Accessory 10'

Dwelling 30'

Riparian Setback

Structure 200'

Impervious Surface
1---_· ------ -- .- --.----------,
i 12% of parcel

'--- -----------_._--- ----------- -

Property owner can increase the coverage allowed by 5% if erosion control and stormwater management conform to the shoreline vegetative buffer standards.

Elevation of Lowest Floor
----------- .- ------ --- --- --- ----- ------1

--------- ..- --_--- ---------. _.._--_j
3'

Bluff Setback

30' from the top of a bluff

--.------.-.----_·-1
_. .._J

Other

~~:~:~::-(2-1-8)-3-2-6.:~;'-lc-o-n:ctin~ inany wetlan:s~c::tru~~:n activity will result in the dist~rb-a~ce o~o: acr:or m:e, ~ee~~::a~ ~~:~- Water ~er~t ., - -,
MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to construction. ElectricalInspectorcontactSteve Bartlettat 218-591-1616. New or upgrading driveways; township road contact your township and I
county road contact County Engineer Office at 218·327-2853. !

Disclaimer

I have read the above minimum requirernents and hereby acknowledge that I understand and will comply with them. Permit is valid for 12 months to start construction. Permil
authorized by Environmental Services Department.

._--- -- --_._------

Approvals
Approval

#1 Approved By

1

I
__j

l



PARK/CEMETERY INSPECTIONS: by Supervisor Clayton

CEMETERY:

GRASS CUT:

GRASS TRIMMED:

ANY TRASH?

ANY VANDALISM?

EXCESSIVE WATER STANDING/

ANY AREAS OF CONCERN

PARKS:

VOLLEYBALL COURT:

NETS

POSTS

COURT

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

TENNIS COURT:

NET

POSTS

COURT

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

CEMETERY WENDIGO CRYSTAL SPRINGS

(lffi~. I
! IU"

rA n·L " II
(y --
'X~(v~ , 11 A J/Jr

A

'--'

"

'-IV'

\. II I n ~~.~ J)

(

1

1

~ I cYf\..Jr)
{t:
~OJ )(X'.

vIU

JV I~

~ I "'\tV,II

7A



PARKS (CONTINUED):

BASEBALL FIELD:

SHAPE/ANY REPAIR
NEEDED

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

BASKETBALL AREA:

NET

PICNIC AREA:

TABLES/BENCHES

TRASH

PLAYGROUND AREA:

SWINGS

SLIDES
TRASH

ANYTHING BROKEN

HORSESHOE COURT

TRASH

PARKING LOT:

TRASH

ICE RINK/WARMING SHACK

OUTHOUSE:

CLEAN/CALL NEEDED TO VENDOR?

OVERALL COMMENTS:

CEMETERY



PARK/CEMETERY INSPECTIONS: by Supervisor Clayton

CEMETERY:

GRASS CUT:

GRASS TRIMMED:

ANY TRASH?

ANY VANDALISM?

EXCESSIVE WATER STANDING/
ANY AREAS OF CONCERN

PARKS:

VOLLEYBALL COURT:
NETS
POSTS
COURT
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

TENNIS COURT:
NET
POSTS
COURT
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

CRYSTAL SPRINGSCEMETERY

.'



PARKS (CONTINUED):

BASEBALL FIELD:

SHAPE/ANY REPAIR
NEEDED

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

BASKETBALL AREA:

NET

PICNIC AREA:

TABLES/BENCHES

TRASH

PLAYGROUND AREA:

SWINGS

SLIDES

TRASH

ANYTHING BROKEN

HORSESHOE COURT

TRASH

PARKING LOT:

TRASH

ICE RINK/WARMING SHACK

OUTHOUSE:

CLEAN/CALL NEEDED TO VENDOR?

OVERALL COMMENTS:



PARK/CEMETERY INSPECTIONS: by Supervisor Clayton

CEMETERY:

GRASS CUT:

GRASS TRIMMED:

ANY TRASH?

ANY VANDALISM?

EXCESSIVE WATER STANDING/

ANY AREAS OF CONCERN

PARKS:

VOLLEYBALL COURT:

NETS

POSTS

COURT

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

TENNIS COURT:

NET

POSTS

COURT

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

CEMETERY WENDIGO CRYSTAL SPRINGS

I



BASKETBALL AREA:

NET

CEMETERY
PARKS (CONTINUED):

BASEBALL FIELD:

SHAPE/ANY REPAIR
NEEDED

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

PICNIC AREA:

TABLES/BENCHES

TRASH

PLAYGROUND AREA:

SWINGS

SLIDES

TRASH

ANYTHING BROKEN

HORSESHOE COURT

TRASH

PARKING LOT:

TRASH

ICE RINK/WARMING SHACK

OUTHOUSE:

CLEAN/CALL NEEDED TO VENDOR?

OVERALL COMMENTS:



PARK/CEMETERY INSPECTIONS: by Supervisor Clayton

CEMETERY:

GRASS CUT:

GRASS TRIMMED:

ANY TRASH?

ANY VANDALISM?

EXCESSIVE WATER STANDING/

ANY AREAS OF CONCERN

PARKS:

VOLLEYBALL COURT:

NETS

POSTS

COURT

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

TENNIS COURT:

NET

POSTS

COURT

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

CEMETERY WENDIGO CRYSTAL SPRINGS

~~



PARKS (CONTINUED):

BASEBALL FielD:

SHAPE/ANY REPAIR
NEEDED

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

BASKETBALL AREA:

NET

PICNIC AREA:

TABLES/BENCHES

TRASH

PLAYGROUND AREA:

SWINGS

SLIDES

TRASH

ANYTHING BROKEN

HORSESHOE COURT

TRASH

PARKING LOT:

TRASH

ICE RINK/WARMING SHACK

OUTHOUSE:

ClEAN/CALL NEEDED TO VENDOR?

OVERALL COMMENTS:

t

CEMETERY

~



 (/)
  



STAKEHOLDER MEETING

RSVP Now (https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/ICTV-Focus-Groups)

Attendees are eligible for drawings for limited printing shirts and local gift cards.  There will be food by Bixby’s at
all events!

C is for COMMUNITY
ICTV has been providing our community with access to public
meetings, events and feature stories of our area since 1983.  The
way we’ve done that has changed over the years and never so
dramatically as the past five years.  The Board and staff of ICTV
want to ensure that going forward, our nonprofit best serves the
needs of the greater Itasca Area. To be the best possible
community media outlet means including as many voices as we
are able in the planning.   That’s why we invite you to join us at a
stakeholder meeting.

Please reserve a spot at one of our stakeholder meetings.  Hear
from a renowned consultant about the possibilities and bring your
own ideas.  We will hold three  meetings and hope one will fit your
busy schedule.   Click “RSVP Now”
(https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/ICTV-Focus-Groups) to sign
up. 

* Tues., Nov. 12, 12:30  to 2:30 p.m.,
Government Leaders Meeting,
Grand Rapids Council Chambers.
(Geared toward government but open

to those who can’t attend the other two meetings)

* Tues., Nov. 12, 7 to 9 p.m.,
Community Meeting, Itasca County YMCA

* Wed., Nov. 13, 8:30 to 10:30 a.m.,
Community Meeting,  Itasca County YMCA

 

  

8A



No charge/discounted ONLY by board approval
Notes:

!
:2-

'~l / fh;r17) ~

Harris Township Monthly Hall Report
Caretaker ""~&W\:NJJ~Date ~-42l'jllbvr'-

General Cleaning hrs 1'1 .C;-
/ If)Miscellaneous duties work ) )

Inspections, maintenance, non-routine work, Board Meeting Functions:

Notes:

( I k d) "20 CTotal, al hours wor e': J. I? hrs.

Rentals:

Reside,nts _ ___;(p;;;:,_ __

Non-residents: 1_' _

Discounted ONLY by board approval t
Notes:

Board functions, (meetings, scheduled, elections): __ ....;;~3:...::;____

Total: [D
Deposited Retained: __ ~k~:r---Reasons: <JIo\jY dWAfl,(Nx=C\1OJr&)
Total Money Collected: _.'~·ftl-l-¥-kS"",--- ~ ---v

9A



Month: Sw{--0\')I\;W RENTER REGISTER,
R/NR DATE RENTER FUNCTION CHECK # RENTALAMOUNTz. "Fi Urt,'t,\Ci,r 1'JL\Xti"\ YDl>\ \\ uJ... rv\.tv-\-\.~ n "3y. '"D(e_- n(1,\' d :?

NlL 14 0<VN\Y\()._ v.» ba.Jkwj.. S1IJlJWU ',j

CYt')Y\-
,

J rrD alf.v:;:
~ ,2.-1 AAi[Jvlli HiS\ VV'I'{wi'b{- ~\ <~'i...;.,l.- P£L,r~r 2j·Hp 50
{L 1--1...- -_k /-h I ~\M. ~\tt·~\.lif i2..3Q Db.b r/ .L(\..J Ai\--

£. '2.-t.t fivv}VVCvv (l,hJ-h·J r\;t~Y\.M\.'tv,i.- ('.A.u.;tL~ '31i6 1..-b
,

IL 1--1 c.ttMloi' z, AJL4A\tuw6 FUl'\.&ir~
\I )L<l~Lf~ no ckc.:....rey<_ JXa,5e. "'Z--'3 barwe: ~jd.i) e. Od/bvl- f rhlJYV.(.A/" cesi-: - 50 v

U

I
.

,

i

I

i
I
I

-r f),ttl_) '3Zb..J
I DECLARE UNDER THE PENALTIES OF LAW THAT THIS ACCOUNT, CLAIM OR DEMAND IS JUST AND CORRECT AND THAT
NO PART OF IT HAS BEEN PAID. MS 471.391,Subd 1:

CARETAKER



Harris Township 
September Maintenance Report  

Weekly Maintenance Plan September 2nd – 6th 2019 

Task to be completed Estimated hours Priority 

Make a Weekly Work Plan for the following week 2 3 

Clean the Service Center Garages and Meeting Area. 4 3 

Mow the Wendigo Picnic Park 2 2 

Clean out cracks and reseal on Crystal and Wendigo Tennis Courts 20 1 

Level out headstones at the Cemetery 40 3 

Mow R.O.W. on Township roads 20 1 

Fix shoulders on Township Roads. 18 2 

Mow the Service Center. 4 2 

Mow the all boat landings. 4 3 

Record monthly equipment, fuel, time sheet and receipt 
information 

6 3 

Replace outside building lights on the Cemetery building. 2 2 

Holiday (Monday Labor Day) 8 1 

Date: 9/2/19  Labor Day Holiday 

Date: 9/3/19 

Derrick 

 Meeting with Mike and Ken.           1 hr. 

 Ordered beacon light assembly for the J.D. 1445.        ½ hr. 

 Fixed blinds, replaced 2 lights in the basement, installed hooks in the ceiling at the  

Town Hall.             3 hr. 

 Fixed safety switch on the door of the ASV.         1 hr. 

 Contacted Pokegama Electric about replacing a light on the Crystal Rink (left a  

message).             ½ hr. 

 Contacted delivery service and set up a time for Wednesday the 4th of September for  

the sign post delivery.            ½ hr. 

 Filed new equipment in the computer and in the file cabinet (did not finish yet).     1 ½ hr. 

Ryan 

 Tuesday meeting with Ken & Mike          1 hr. 

 removed batteries from Dump truck, purchased two new batteries at CARQUEST                                                    

and re- installed.           1.5 hrs. 

 took trailer to Atchison Tire Company for replacement of four new tires.     1.5 hrs. 

 changed light inside warming shack at Chrystal Park, walk grounds for trash & changed                                          

the liner. Trash/ branches picked up at Mishawaka landing. Liner changed and trash                                          

picked up at la plant landing. Cemetery trash liner changed. Wendigo trash liner                                              

changed & walked for trash. Picked up rebar from cemetery shop and brought over                                                  

to service center for fixing of bent bars. Sharpened blades/ lubed john Deere 1445                                           

10A



mower. Mowed field at service center. Swept shop floor. Picked up 5 gallons of                                                       

tack oil from Hankinson’s. “No charge”          6 hrs. 

Kerry Simon 

 Meeting with ken            .5 hr. 

Date: 9/4/19 

Derrick 

 Meeting with Ken.            1 hr. 

 Grease and inspect the ditch mower.          ½ hr. 

 Mow the R.O.W. on Schmidt Rd., Robinson Rd., Norway Rd., Woodbine Rd.                                                              

and Gary Dr.             6 ½ hr. 

Roads Completed: 

Schmidt Rd. 

Robinson Rd. 

Norway Rd. 

Woodbine Rd.  

Gary Dr. 

Ryan Cimino 

 Meeting with derrick & Ken           1 hr. 

 Loaded and delivered ASV to Nancy drive. Cut fallen trees up at end of road for                                               

chipping on Thursday morning.          2 hrs. 

 Delivered ASV to Hughes Road          .5 hr. 

 Loaded john Deere and power swept Mishawaka landing      1.5 hrs. 

 Tacked & filled pot holes on corner of isle view and apache      1 hr. 

 Met driver at shop to unload sign posts, rearrange garage & took new Arron’s                                                    

mower to cemetery shop.           1.5 hrs. 

 Picked up ASV from Vomer road           1 hr. 

 Took off cutting blades on brush mower and turned to new cutting edge.                                                          

Finished mowing around service center         2.5 hrs. 

Ron Davis 

 Meeting with Ken                                                                                       1 hr. 

 Service Terex                                                                                               1 hr. 

 Ditch mowing on Nancy Drive                                                                  1.5 hrs. 

 Ditch mowing on Hughes Road                                                                1 .5 hrs. 

 Ditch mowing on Vroman Rd                                                                     1 hr. 

 Ditch Mowing on Jane Lane          2 hrs. 

Kerry Simon 

 Meeting with Ken            1 hr. 

 Trimmed trees at Robinson boat landing           6 hrs.            

 Drove down Wendigo Park Rd and LaPlant Rd. to clear some trees that went down.     1 hr. 

Derrick 

Date: 9/5/19 

 Meeting with Ken.            ½ hr. 

 Resealed the kitchen sink and cleaned out the air filters on the furnace and the air  

exchanger at the Town Hall           1 ½ hr. 

 Picked up supplies in town.           ½ hr. 

 Inspected certain roads for shoulder work.         1 hr.  

Roads that will need work: 

Southwood Rd. 



Wendigo Park Rd. 

Pine Landing Dr. 

Sunny Beach Rd. 

Underwood Rd. 

 Started recording the monthly receipts.          1 ½ hr. 

 Marked out areas for sign installation on Lakeview Dr., Harbor Heights Rd., Woodland  

Park Rd., Gary Dr. and Pine Landings Dr.         2 hr. 

  Worked on setting up the laptop. NOTE: This morning there was a lightning strike that  

was close to the service center and it had tripped the power strip outlet and the breaker  

for the room that the computer is in. Upon restarting the computer, I noticed that  

nothing was working properly. After several times of rebooting, it finally started to  

work but, now the USB ports on the left side of the computer do NOT work anymore.  

I have no idea why this is, I can only attribute it to the lighting strike. I’m unsure though.    1 hr. 

  

Ryan Cimino  

 Work done that is not on the weekly plan: meeting with Ken       .5 hr. 

 Picked up grease fittings at l & M          .5 hr. 

 Cleaned up debris on wendigo park road from lighting strike       1 hr. 

 Cleaned up branches and chipped all debris on Nancy drive, Jane lane, & Hughes road.                                  

Emptied truck and washed.          5 hrs. 

Kerry Simon 

 Meeting with KEN              .5 hr. 

 Cleaned up tree on Wendigo park rd.   from lightning strike             1 hr.    

 chipped brush and trees on Nancy Dr., Jane Ln., Hughes rd., emptied truck.         5hrs.         

 washed both trucks and lightly cleaned interior of dump truck          1hr. 

Date: 9/6/19 

Derrick 

 Meeting with Ken.            1 hr. 

 Recorded monthly equipment, fuel reports, time sheet and receipt information.     5 hr. 

 Work on the weekly plan for next week.         1 hr. 

 Sweep and mop the Service Center Meeting Area.        1 hr. 

Ryan Cimino 

 Friday meeting with Ken           .5 hr. 

  Mowed / field along Harris road. Went to Davis oil for unleaded fuel in cans as well                                                   

as both diesel trucks. Mowed both hockey rinks down to 1.5 “and sprayed 25 gallons                                               

of weed killer on each. We strung red danger tape on hockey rinks to notify people of                                            

the pesticides that were applied. Mowed/ trimmed Mishawaka landing, la plant landing.                                

Mowed / trimmed picnic park at wendigo as well as median at park. Blew pine needles                                           

off both courts. All trash liners changed at parks. We did not mow Casper landing or                                            

wood tick due to no growth. Unloaded equipment at service center and trash taken out.    9.5 hrs. 

Kerry Simon 

 Meeting with Ken                 .5 hr. 

 Mowed and sprayed hockey rinks at wendigo and crystal, mowed and collected trash                                               

at the other parks and boat landings.              7.5 hr. 

    

 



Weekly Maintenance Plan September 9th – 13th 2019 

Task to be completed Estimated hours Priority 

Make a Weekly Work Plan for the following week 2 3 

Clean the Service Center Garages and Meeting Area. 4 3 

Mow the Wendigo Picnic Park 2 2 

Clean out cracks and reseal on Crystal and Wendigo Tennis Courts 20 1 

Level out headstones at the Cemetery 14 3 

Raise the corner marker cups at the Cemetery. 10 2 

Change the motor oil, check all hoses, change cutting blades on the J.D. 
7130 ditch mower 

6 3 

Level out cul-de-sacs on Carol St., Lakeview Trl. and Nancy Dr. 6 1 

Fix shoulders on Township Roads. 18 2 

Mow the Service Center. 4 2 

Mow all boat landings. 4 3 

Cut trees on Schmidt Rd., Southwood Rd., Robinson Rd., Mishawaka 
Shores Trl. and Mishawaka Rd. 

8 2 

Replace outside building lights on the Cemetery building. 2 2 

Remove old and Install new street name signs on Lakeview Dr., Harbor 
Heights Rd., Woodland Park Rd., Pine Landing Dr. and Gary Dr. 

8 1 

Date: 9/9/19 

Derrick 

 Meeting with Mike.            1 hr. 

 Picked up supplies in town.           ½ hr. 

 Inspected Norway Rd., LaPlant Boat Landing. Casper Boat Landing., Underwood Rd.  

and Mishawaka Shores Trl. to plan out work needed on these locations.     2 hr. 

 Leveled out cul-de-sac on Nancy Dr.          2 ½ hr. 

 Worked on rebuilding the chip box for the Dump Truck.        2 hr. 

Ryan Cimino  

 Work done that is not on the weekly plan: Monday meeting with Ken & Mike     1hr. 

  Put signs at Chrystal Park and wendigo for pesticides. swept sand out of porta john                                                  

at Chrystal Park. Broke concrete in all cracks at Chrystal Park tennis courts and                                                  

leveled tennis court posts.           3 hrs. 

  Blew pine needles off wendigo courts          .5 hr. 

  Dropped computer off at computer enterprises.        1 hr. 

  Spray painted re- bar for cemetery          2.5 hrs. 

Kerry 

 Meeting with Mike.            1 hr. 

 Worked on cleaning out cracks on the Tennis Court at Crystal Park.     3 hr. 

 Straightened out corner marker stake for the Cemetery.       4 hr.  

 



Date: 9/10/19 

Derrick 

 Fixed leak on the kitchen sink at the Town Hall.         1 ½ hr. 

 Put bleach in, run through and flush hot water system at the Town Hall.     2 hr. 

 Installed Stop Ahead Sign on the Sunny Beach Rd. near Wendigo Park.     1 hr. 

 Remove and started replacing street name signs on Southwood Rd., Woodbine Rd.,  

 Pine Landing Dr. and the Woodland Park Rd.        3 ½ hr.  

Ryan Cimino 

 Work done that is not on the weekly plan:  Ditch clean up and trees chipped into                                                

mulch on the following roads. Norberg, Davis road, river view road, isle view, apache,                                          

little Chrystal lane, Gary road, wagon wheel, bear creek road, Southwood road,                                                    

wendigo park road, sunny beach road, Katheryn, Nickolas, birch hills, east Harris road,                                                 

root road, underwood road, Wesleyan drive, romans road.       7 hrs. 

  Sign installation on wendigo park road and sunny beach road       1 hr. 

Kerry 

 Meeting with Mike.            ½ hr. 

 Chipped up downed tree branches on township road ditches.      6 ½ hr. 

Date: 9/11/19 

Derrick 

 Meeting with Mike.            1 hr. 

 Fixed shoulders on the Underwood Rd. and the Wendigo Park Rd.      7 hr. 

Ryan Cimino  

 Wednesday meeting with Mike           1 hr. 

  Shoulder work & street sweeping on underwood road & wendigo park road.    7 hrs.  

Kerry 

 Meeting with Mike.           1 hr. 

 Worked on shoulders of Underwood Rd. and Wendigo Park Rd.      7 hr. 

Ron 

 Meeting.            1 hr. 

 Class 5  on shoulder of Underwood Rd. and Wendigo Park Rd.      7 hr.  

Date: 9/12/19 

Derrick 

 Meeting with Ken.            ½ hr. 

 Fixed shoulders on the Wendigo Park Rd. (had to stop because of rain)     2 hr. 

 Worked on rebuilding the chip box for the dump truck.       3 hr. 

 Picked up supplies in town.          1 hr. 

 Lunch meeting with Ken.           1 hr. 

 Spoke with a resident about removing the old barb wire fence that is on the Schmidt  

Rd. NOTE: Permission was given to remove the old fence and dispose of it.    ½ hr. 

Ryan Cimino 

 Thursday lunch meeting with ken          1 hr. 

 Shoulder work/ wendigo park road          2 hrs. 

 Turned mulch pile at service center. Picked up black dirt pile next to cemetery and                                          

brought down to service center. Tighten chain on sweeper for john Deere 1445/ also                                            

lubed tractor. Washed off ASV           5 hrs. 

 

 

 



Kerry 

 Meeting with ken.            1 hr. 

 Worked on shoulders on Wendigo Park Rd.        2 hr. 

 Straightened corner markers.          4 hr. 

 Lunch meeting with Ken.           1 hr.  

Ron 

 Meeting.             1 hr. 

 Class 5 on shoulder of Wendigo Park Rd.         2 hr. 

 Paint corner markers for Cemetery         5 hr. 

Date: 9/13/19 

Derrick 

 Meeting with Ken.           ½ hr. 

 Picked up computer and priced out water heaters.       1 hr. 

 Pulled boat dock back out of the water a little bit because the water level has gone up                               

considerably.            ½ hr. 

 Cut up, chip branches and hauled away chips from a fallen tree on Mishawaka Shores  

Trl. then, returned and hauled away the rest of the tree to the Service Center.    3 hr. 

 Worked on the plan for next week.         1 ½ hr. 

 Filled out past time sheets on the computer for this week. NOTE: I also, filled out  

Kerry and Ron’s time sheets for the week because they were not here to do them.    1 ½ hr.  

Ryan Cimino  

 Friday meeting with ken            .5 hr. 

 Picked up trash at all boat landings. Changed trash liners at Chrystal Park and                                                 

wendigo park/picked up broken branches at Wendigo Park.      2 hrs. 

 Cut fallen tree and chipped branches into mulch on wendigo shore trail.      3 hrs. 

 Pulled boat landing back from shore line at la plant landing.       .5 hr. 

 Put all re- bar on pallet and took to cemetery shop. Entered daily reports                                                                   

for the week and clean service center office.        2 hrs. 

Weekly Maintenance Plan September 16th – 20th 2019 

Task to be completed  hours Priority 

Make a Weekly Work Plan for the following week 2 3 

Clean the Service Center Garages and Meeting Area. 4 3 

Mow the Wendigo Picnic Park 2 2 

Clean out cracks and reseal on Crystal and Wendigo Tennis Courts 20 1 

Brush and Landscape the Robinson Boat Landing. 6 2 

Level out cul-de-sac on Carol St. and Lakeview Trl. 4 1 

Fix shoulders on Township Roads. 12 2 

Mow the Service Center. 4 2 

Mow the all boat landings. 4 3 

Cut trees on Schmidt Rd., Southwood Rd., Robinson Rd., Mishawaka Shores Trl. and 
Mishawaka Rd. 

8 2 



Remove old fencing on the north side of the Schmidt Rd. 6 1 

Remove old and Install new street name signs on Lakeview Dr., Harbor Heights Rd., 
Woodland Park Rd., Pine Landing Dr. and Gary Dr. 

8 1 

Date: 9/16/19 

Derrick 

 Meeting with Mike and Ken.           ½ hr. 

 Cleaned out and sealed cracks at the Crystal Park Tennis Court.       7 ½ hr. 

Ryan Cimino  

 Monday meeting with Ken & Mike          .5 hr. 

  Picked up 11 Gallons of flex Seal from home depot, cleaned and filled cracks on                                             

Chrystal park tennis court.          7.5 hrs. 

Date: 9/17/19 

Derrick 

 Meeting with Ken.           1 hr. 

 Gathered insurance information and updated missing information. Took pictures  

of equipment and structures at the parks.        4 ½ hr. 

 Worked on the trailer brake plug in for the Chipper. NOTE: Ran short on time, will  

fix another day.            ½ hr. 

 Cut up fallen trees on the Sunny Beach Rd. and chipped them. Cut up fallen tree  

on the Pennala Rd.           2 hr. 

Ryan Cimino  

 Work done that is not on the weekly plan: meeting with Ken       1 hr. 

  Swept shop floor            .5 hr. 

  Assembled street signs at service center         1.5 hrs. 

  Loaded old Florissant light bulbs from both town hall garage and service center took                                               

to ace hardware for recycling. Ordered 6 gallons of flex seal which is to be readily                                                

available for pick up on Friday sept 20th.         1.5 hrs. 

 Cut fallen tree up and chipped on sunny beach road, chipped fallen tree on Pennala road.                             

Worked on chipper trailer wires           2.5 hrs. 

  Emptied trash cans at Wendigo Park/ La Plant landing and Chrystal Park. Checked all boat landings.   1 hr. 

Date: 9/18/19 

Derrick 

 Meeting with Ken.            ½ hr. 

 Removed barbwire fencing from the road shoulder and marked trees that need to  

be removed on the Schmidt Rd.           7 ½ hr.  

Ryan Cimino  

 Pulled Barb wire/ fence posts out of right away along Schmidt Road.     8 hrs. 

Date: 9/19/19 

Derrick 

 Meeting with Ken.            ½ hr. 

 Brushed out and landscaped the Robinson Boat Landing.       7 hr. 

 Contacted R & R Rentals to reserve Stump Grinder for next week and called for  

locates at the Wendigo Park for next week’s project.        ½ hr. 

Ryan Cimino 

 Meeting with Ken            .5 hr. 

 went to Davis oil for fuel           1hr. 

 cut trees/chipped at Robinson landing          6.5 hr. 



Date: 9/20/19 

Derrick 

 Meeting with Ken.            ½ hr. 

 Called Hawkinson Gravel Pit for information on rock materials and called  

Casper Construction to order more Class 5.         ½ hr. 

 Landscaped and chipped up brush on the Robinson Boat Landing.      7 hr. 

Ryan Cimino 

 Meeting with Ken            .5 hr. 

  Cut Trees/ Chipped wood, pulled stumps and loaded dump truck. Working on leveling out                              

entire landing area in preparation for dirt/ rock and seed.               7.5 hrs. 

Weekly Maintenance Plan September 23rd – 27th 2019 

Task to be completed Hrs Priority 

Make a Weekly Work Plan for the following week 2 3 

Clean the Service Center Garages and Meeting Area. 4 3 

Mow the Wendigo Picnic Park 2 2 

Level out cul-de-sacs on Carol St. and Lakeview Trl. 4 1 

Fix shoulders on Township Roads. 30 1 

Mow the Service Center. 4 2 

Mow the all boat landings. 4 3 

Cut trees on Schmidt Rd., Southwood Rd., Robinson Rd., Mishawaka Shores Trl. and Mishawaka Rd. 16 2 

Vacation Time (Derrick 27th 12 – 4 p.m.) 4 3 

Grind out old stumps at the Wendigo Park 16 2 

Date: 9/23/19 

Derrick 

 Meeting with Mike.            1 hr. 

 Changed Fuel filter on ASV and ran to test the machine after it was not operating  

properly on Friday. The ASV is working properly now without a loss of power.     1 hr. 

 Spoke with Rowe Funeral Home in regards to a burial on Friday the 27th. Called  

Northland Monument in regards to a stone placement for Tuesday 24th.     ½ hr. 

 Made a squeegee for asphalt crack repair. Picked up exercise bike that someone had  

dropped off on the driveway of the Corner Property next to the Service Center.     ½ hr. 

 Picked up supplies in town.           1 hr. 

 Chipped up trees on Bear Creek Rd., Sunny Beach Rd., Jane Ln.       4 hr. 

Ryan Cimino 

 Monday meeting with mike           1 hr. 

 Repaired pothole on harbor heights          1 hr. 

 Cut down trees and chipped on the following roads. Bus stop corner on little Chrystal lane                                  

bear creek road, janes lane/ and right away on janes lane. sunny beach road poplar tree                             

unloaded equipment and moved mulch.          6 hrs.  

 

 



Date: 09/24/19 

Ryan Cimino  

 Meeting with mike            .5 hr. 

  picked up flex seal from ace hardware and 

  filled dump truck with diesel fuel from Davis oil        1 hr. 

  mowed service center            2.5 hrs. 

  cut down and chipped trees on Schmidt road, put equipment away.      4 hrs. 

Date: 09/25/19 

Ryan Cimino 

 meeting with Ken & Mike           1.5 hrs. 

 measured out burial site in section 1 for Matthews and marked cremation site in section 3.   1 hr. 

 measured length of Robinson landing picked up sand bags from L & M went to lease                                

landscaping and ordered fabric for Robinson landing. Picked up barricades from town hall                               

garage and placed at ends of road in cemetery to warn of fallen tree branch. Finished cutting                         

down/ chipping trees on Schmidt road. dumped mulch and put equipment away. Spoke with                             

Amy and arranged to meet her Thursday morning after I dig cremation in section 3.    5.5 hrs.   

Ron Davis 

 Meeting with Ken                                                                                         1 ½ hrs. 

 Measured burial sites                                                                                   1 hr. 

 Finished cutting and chipping on Schmidt road                                       5 ½ hrs. 

Date: 09/26/19  

Ryan Cimino  

 Meeting with Mike           .5 hr. 

 Dug Cremation Burial in Section #3 filled In Burial and seeded. Left msg with Plagemann’s, I was                             

to meet them at 9 am this morning and they are a no show as of 11:20 am. Lieutenant Mark                            

Lallak stopped by cemetery bldg. to look at camera system we are currently using.  His # 218-398-7555                 

if needed. We removed barricades from cemetery, and stacked mulch pile in service center yard.                        

I’m leaving at 11:30 am today.            3.5 hrs. 

Ron Davis 

 Meeting with Mike                                                                                                     ½ hr. 

 Dug grave for cremation and refilled and seeded                                               3 hrs. 

 Helped Plagemann’s dig grave for funeral on 9-27-19                                          3 hrs. 

 Picked up trash at Wendigo. Chrystal Springs and the cemetery                       1 hr. 

 Took barricades back to the township garage                                                        ½ hr. 

Date: 09/27/19 

Ryan Cimino 

 Friday meeting With Ken & Mike          1hr. 

  Prepared for Matthews burial in section         1 hr. 

  Mowed/trimmed picked up branches at the following. Wendigo park median, picnic park,                             

Casper landing, wood tick boat landing & la plant.        4 hrs. 

  Filled in Matthews burial, seeded, and cleaned up area. We will need to add dirt in cemetery                                  

do to ruts in ground from equipment.          2 hrs. 

  Wendigo Park has a huge mess of pine needles in its entirety and need to get on schedule                                      

to clean up.  

 

 

 



Date & Place Qty. Item N0. What use... Cost 

Martin 

Snowplow  

10/3 

1 Replacement wire harness #300 Snowplow for the Chevy 

Pickup Truck 

$187 

R & R Rentals  

10/2 

1 Stump grinder rental #504 Wendigo Park $214.50 

Carquest  10/1 3 Gallon 5w-40 oil #302 Chevrolet Dump Truck $59.97 

Carquest  10/1 1 Oil filter #302 Chevrolet Dump Truck $4.23 

ASV  9/23 1 Fuel filter #398 ASV  $8.49 

Home Depot  

9/9 

4 Blank signs #504 

& 

530 

Both Parks signage for 

spraying 

$22.32 

Home Depot  

9/10 

1 2pk air freshener warmer 

plugin 

#680 Service Center Supplies $2.49 

Home Depot  

9/10 

1 5pk air freshener scents #680 Service Center Supplies $10.47 

Home Depot  

9/10 

1 Gallon bleach #609 Town Hall water system $3.68 

Home Depot  

9/16 

7 Flex seal gallon #530 Crystal Park Tennis Court $673.24 

Home Depot  

9/16 

4 Flex Seal Gallon #530 Crystal Park Tennis Court $384.71 

L & M  9/23 2 Diesel exhaust fluid 2.5 gal #300 

& 

302 

Both Trucks $19.98 

L & M  9/23 1 Can of seafoam #398 ASV $6.98 

L & M  9/23 1 2.6 lbs. bag of washers for 

signs 

#210 Signs $4.76 

Ace  9/17 6 Flex seal gallon #530 Crystal Park Tennis Court $499.45 



 

 

L & M  9/12 4 24pk water #680 Service Center Supplies $10.36 

L & M  9/12 1 4lbs bag of bolts for signs #210 Signs $7.70 

L & M  9/16 2 Flex seal gallon #530 Crystal Park Tennis Court $179.98 

L & M  9/16 2 6pk shop towel bags #680 Service Center Supplies $19.98 

L & M  9/16 2 Paint can spout #530 Crystal Park Tennis Court $1.16 

L & M  9/16 2 6”squeegee #530 Crystal Park Tennis Court $3.18 

Ace  9/17 41 Fluorescent bulb recycles #354 Supplies $53.29 

Ace  9/24 1 Pin hitch 5/8” x 4 ¼ “ #328 Chipper $5.54 

L & M  9/25 1 Ball hitch #304 Ariens Lawnmower $6.99 

L & M  9/25 2 60lbs sand tubes #354 Supplies $8.98 

L & M  10/3 2 24pk water #680 Service Center Supplies $5.78 

L & M  10/3 1 Toilet paper #680 Service Center Supplies $6.99 

L & M  10/3 1 6pk paper towel #680 Service Center Supplies $11.99 

L & M  10/3 1 24ct of 42-gal garbage bags #680 Service Center Supplies $14.99 



If, at any time, an employee is involved in an accident with township equipment, the employee is
responsible for contacting their direct supervisor, and filling out an incident/accident report form
within days of the incident.

Equipment essential in accomplishing job duties is expensive and may be difficult to replace.
When using Township equipment, employees are expected to exercise care, perform required
maintenance, and follow all operating instructions, safety standards, and guidelines. Equipment
should not be removed from Township property without notifying the officer responsible for it.

Employees are to notify their designated supervisor if any equipment, machines, tools, or vehicles
appear to be damaged, defective, or in need of repair. Prompt reporting of damages, defects, and
the need for repairs could prevent deterioration of equipment and possible injury to employees or
others. The employee's designated supervisor can answer any questions about an employee's
responsibility for maintenance and care of equipment or vehicles used on the job.

The improper, careless, negligent, destructive, or unsafe use or operation of equipment can result
in disciplinary action, up to and including termination of employment.

Pay Days

All employees are paid monthly, after the Regular monthly Town Board meeting. Each paycheck
will include earnings for all work performed through the end of the previous payroll period .
Paychecks for part-time employees paid on an hourly basis will include earnings for hours as
submitted for that pay period.

Drug- Free Workplace Policy

It is the policy of the Harris Township that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing,
possession, use or being under the influence of a controlled substance or alcohol by an employee
while participating in any Harris Township activity is strictly prohibited. The term "controlled
substance" refers to drugs and chemical substances such as, but not limited to, marijuana, cocaine,
crack cocaine, heroin, peyote, meth, mescaline and LSD.

Any employee convicted of violating any criminal drug statute related to conduct occurring while
on duty must report the same to their designated supervisor within three (3) days after the
conviction. Any employee who violates this reporting requirement will be immediately
terminated. Any independent contractor or consultant who violates this reporting requirement will
have their contract immediately terminated.

This policy is applicable to all employees of the Township and shall be enforced by the Town
Board. This policy incorporates and shall be applied in accordance with the provisions of
Minnesota Statutes Sections 181.950-957 (1987), The Minnesota Drug and Alcohol Testing in
the Workplace Act, as amended.

11A



Incident reviewed by: _ Date: _

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

EQUIPMENT AND PROPERTY DAMAGE INCIDENT REPORY

Date of incident_________ Date of reporting: _
Equipment or property damaged: _
Person(s) involved with or discovering incident: _

Area where incident occurred: ------------------------------

Description of incident (use additional paper if needed):

(Supervisor, etc)
*************************************************************************************

Comments or recommendations:

Could the incident have been prevented?
Please explain: _

Yes _ No _

Was the incident caused by an identifiable hazard? Yes No _
Ifyes,whatwasthehazard? _

If yes, what corrections are necessary to prevent this type of incident from occurring?

Was an incident caused by an unsafe procedure?
(Identify the unsafe procedure):

Yes _ No _

Did employee(s) use an unsafe procedure contrary to Harris Township policy and/or procedures?
Yes No _

if yes, what training or disciplinary action should be taken? (If disciplinary action, follow employee
handbook ~ _



Signed by: _ Date: _

SAFETY COMMITIEE:

1. Identifiable hazards have been corrected: Yes, date ----
In process (completion date): _

2. Unsafe work procedures revised or corrected? Yes, date _
In process (completion date); _

3. Have employee(s) using unsafe procedures contrary to Township policy and/or procedures
received training? Yes, date (attach documents)
In process (completion date): _

4. Have employee(s) using unsafe procedures been disciplined?
Yes, date: (attach (documents) Nature of discipline cited: _
In process (completion date): _

RECOMMENDATIONS TO REDUCE FUTURE OCCURRENCES: _

DATE OF REVIEW BY SAFETY COMMITIEE: _

Signed by: _ Date: _

Signed bv: _ Date: _

Created 10/3/2019



MinnesotaDepartmentof Laborand Industry
Workers' CompensationDIvision
443 LafayetteRoadNorth
51.Paul,MN 55155-4305
(651) 284-5030

First Report of Injury
See Instructions on Reverse Side
PRINT or TYPE your responses
Enter dates in MMIDDIYYYY formal.

111111111111111111111111111111
FRO 1

1, EMPLOYEE SOCIAL SECURITY # 2. OSHA Case #

I
DO NOT USE THIS SPACE

3. DATE OF CLAIMED INJURY 14..Time of !d am
5. Time employee

Daminjury ri- began work on date
Dpmof injury

, 6. EMPLOYEE Name (last, first. middle) 7. Gender la. Marital DMarried
I DMDF Status D Unmarried
9. Home Address 10, Home phone # 11, Date of birth

City State Zip Code 12_Occupation 13. Regular department 14. Date hired

15. Average weekly wage 116. Rate per hour 117. Hours per day 18. Days per week 19. Employment g Full time gparttime
Status D

Seasonal o Volunteer

20 Weekly value of: J Meals ILodging 2ndIncome 21. Apprentice DYes DNo
122. Tell us how the Injury occurred and what the employee was doing before the Incident (give detalls). Examples: ·Worker was driving Iif! truck with a pallet of boxes when
Ine lruck tipped, pinning worker's left leg under drive shaft.' Worker developad soreness in left wnst over trme from daily computer key entry, •

I

23, What was the injury or Illness (Inelude the part(s) of body)? E)(amples: chemical 24_ What tools, equipment, machines, Objects. or substances were Involved?
bum left hand, broken left leg, carpal tunnel syndrome in left wrist. Exemples: chlorine, hand sprayer, palletlif! truck, computer keyboard.

25. Did injury occur on employer's premises? 26. Date of first day of any lost time 27. Employer paid for lost time on day of injury (001)o Yes DNa DYes 0 No 0 No lost time on 001
if no, indicate name and address of place of occurrence 28, Date employer notified of injury 29. Date employer notified of lost time

30. Return to work date 31, Date of death

32. TREATING PHYSICIAN (name, address, and phone) 33. HOSPITAUCLINIC (name and address) (if any) 34. Emergency Room VISit

DYes DNo

35. Overnight in-patient

DYes DNo

36. EMPLOYER Legal name 37, EMPLOYER DBA name (if different)

38, Mailing address 39, Employer FEIN _140. Unemployment 10#

City State Zip Code 41. Employer's contact name and phone #

42, Physical address (if different) 43. Witness (name and phone)

City State Zip Code 44, NAICS code 145- Date form completed

46. INSURER name 51. CLAIMS ADMIN COMPANY (CA) name (check one) Cd Insurer

MINNESOTA ASSOCIATION OF TOWNSHIPS SFM RISK SOLUTIONS [Z] TPA
47. Insured legal name 52. CA address

MINNESOTA ASSOCIATION OF TOWNSHIPS POST OFFICE BOX 9416
48. Policy # or self-insured certificate # City State Zip Code

16204 MINNEAPOLIS MN 55440 i-

49, Insurer FEIN 150, Date insurer received notice 53. CA FEIN 154. Claim #

41-0961309 411597672



GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS TO THE EMPLOYER

Filing this form is not an admission of liability. You must report a claim to your insurer whenever anyone believes that a work-
related injury or illness that requires medical care or lost time from work has occurred. If the claimed injury wholly or partially
incapacitates the employee for more than three calendar days, the claim must be made on this form and reported to your insurer within
ten days. Your insurer may require you to file it sooner. Failure to file within the ten days may result in penalties. Self-insured
employers have 14 days to file this form with the Department of Labor and Industry (Department). It is important to file this form quickly
to allow your insurer time to investigate the claim. Your insurer will forward a copy of this form to the Department, if necessary.

If the claim involves death or serious injury (including injuries that later result in death), you must notify the Department and your insurer
within 48 hours of the occurrence. The claim can be reported initially to the Department by telephone (651-284-5041), fax (651-284-
5731). or personal notice. The initial notice must be followed by the filing of this form within seven days of the occurrence.

Employers are required to complete this form. Each piece of information is needed to determine liability and entitlement to benefits.
Failure to complete the form may result in delayed processlnq and possible penalties. You must file this form with your insurer, and give
a copy to the employee and the employee's local union office. You are required to provide the employee with a copy of the Employee
Information Sheet, which is available on the Department's web site at www.doILstate.mn.us. Employees are not responsible for
completing this form.

SEND REPORT TO INSURER IMMEDIATELY - DO NOT WAIT FOR DOCTOR'S REPORT

SPECIFIC INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THIS FORM

• Item 2: OSHA Case #. Fill in the case number from the OSHA 300 log. This form contains all items required by the OSHA form
301.

• Items 15-20: Fill in all the wage information. If the employee does not work a regularly scheduled work week, attach a 26 week
wage statement so your insurer can calculate the appropriate average weekly wage.

• Items 22-24: Be as specific as possible in describing: the events causing the Injury; the nature of the injury (cut, sprain, burn, etc.),
and the partes) of body injured (back. arm, etc.); and the tools, equipment, machines, objects or substances involved.

• Item 26: Fill in the first day the employee lost any time from work (including time lost for medical treatment), even if you paid the
employee for the lost time.

• Item 27: Check the appropriate box to indicate if there was lost time on the date of injury and whether you paid for that lost time.
• Item 28: Fill in the date you first became aware of the injury or illness.
• Item 29: Fill in the date you became aware that the lost time indicated in Item 26 was related to the claimed injury,
• Item 30: Leave the box blank if the employee has not returned to work by the time you file this form. If the employee has returned to

work, fill in the date and notify your insurer if the employee misses time due to this injury after that date.
• Item 39: Fill in your Federal Employment 10 number (FEIN), For information on this number, see www.firstgo\l.gov and click on

Employer 10 Number under Business.
• Items 40 and 44: Fill in your Unemployment 10 number and North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) code which are

both assigned by the Minnesota Unemployment Insurance Program (651-296-6141).
• Items 46-54: Your insurer or claims administrator will complete this information.

INSTRUCTIONS TO THE INSURER/CLAIMS ADMINISTRATOR/SELF-INSURED EMPLOYER

The following data elements must be completed on this form prior to filing with the Department of Labor and Industry: employee's
name and social security number; date of Injury; and the names of the employer and insurer. If any of this information is missing, the
First Report will be rejected and returned to you (per Minn. Stat. § 176.275). Providing the name of the third party administrator does
not meet the statutory requirement to provide the name of the insurer. NOTE: If the claim does not involve lost time beyond the waiting
period or potential PPD, the form does NOT need to be filed with the Department.
• Item 46: Fill in the name of the insurance company. If the employer is self-insured, indicate the name of the licensed or public self-

insured company or group.
• Items 47-48: Fill in the legal name of the employer who purchased the policy from the insurer (named in Item 46) and the policy

number. If the employer is licensed to self-insure, fill in the certificate number.
• Item 49: Fill in the insurer's Federal Employment 10 number (FEIN) number.
• Item 51: Fill in the name and address of the company administering the claim (either the insurer or third party administrator). Be

sure to mark either the "Insurer" or "TPA" box.
• Item 53-54: Fill in the claims administrator's FEIN and claim number.

This material can be made available in different forms, such as large print, Braille or on a tape. To request. call (651) 284-5030
or 1·80()'342·5354 (DIAL-DU)Nolce or TOD (651) 297-4198.

ANY PERSON WHO, WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD, RECEIVES WORKERS' COMPENSATION BENEFITS TO WHICH THE
PERSON IS NOT ENTITLED BY KNOWINGLY MISREPRESENTING, MISSTATING, OR FAILING TO DISCLOSE ANY MATERIAL
FACT IS GUlL TV OF THEFT AND SHALL BE SENTENCED PURSUANT TO SECTION 609.52, SUBDIVISION 3.



Minnesota Association of Townships
Information Library

Document Number: E3000
Revised: 2005

WORKPLACE ACCIDENT AND
INJURY REDUCTION PROGRAM

__________ Township

_________ County,Minnesota

I. PURPOSE

The purpose of this program is to satisfy the requirements of Minn. Stat. § 182.653, subd. 8 by
promoting safe and healthful working conditions.

II. GENERAL POLICY STATEMENT

It is the policy of the town board to reduce the likelihood and severity of workplace accidents
and injuries of town employees while remaining cognizant of the small number of employees
and limited budget of the town.

III. GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

1. To establish a workable accident and injury reduction program in the town.
2. To identify and communicate the responsibilities of town officers and employees for

understanding and implementing the program.
3. To establish an environment in which town officers and employees are motivated to

identify and correct potential hazards in accordance with the procedures set forth in the
program.

4. To appropriately enforce the requirements of the program.
5. To annually review the program and make changes as the town board deems appropriate.

IV. RESPONSIBILITIES

1. Town Officers

All officers of the town, whether appointed or elected, are responsible to share in the
implementation of this program. Responsibilities include, but are not limited to, remaining
watchful for potential hazards, immediately reporting potential hazards to the town board chair,
participating in reviews of the program, making suggestions as appropriate for improvements to
the program, and taking prompt action on any safety related matter brought before the board for
consideration.

2. Town Board Chair

The town board chair is primarily responsible for the management of the program including,
but not limited to, receiving reports of potential hazards, ensuring that potential hazards are
corrected in accordance with the procedures set out in this program, ensuring that the program
and its requirements are communicated to town officers and employees, seeing that accident

1



investigations are conducted in a timely fashion and any needed corrective actions are taken,
and ensuring the required annual program review is completed. The town board chair, with the
consent of the town board, may delegate these duties to someone else.

3. Employees

The responsibilities of employees to this program include, but are not limited to the following:
understanding all safety rules and policies; working in accordance with these rules; using
necessary personal protective equipment, including appropriate protective clothing, and
keeping the equipment in good repair; immediately reporting potential hazards in the
workplace; maintaining the physical and mental standards necessary for the job; regularly
inspecting the assigned work area and equipment and immediately reporting any unsafe
conditions; performing preventive maintenance inspections on equipment used to perform the
job and report any unsafe conditions or needed repairs; and immediately reporting all accidents
involving property damage or injury.

v. IDENTIFICATION OF HAZARDS

The identification, analysis, and control of new or existing hazards, conditions, and operations
will be achieved in two ways. First, at least annually the town board, or its designated
representative, will conduct a review of the workplace to identify what reasonably could be
perceived as hazards to employees. Second, while in the workplace all town employees,
including town officers, will remain attentive to new potential hazards.

Once a potential hazard is identified, it should be corrected as soon as reasonably possible. All
employees are expected to correct potential hazards, conditions, or operations they identify if
they can do so without personal risk or significant cost. If an employee cannot easily correct the
potential hazard, or if the employee is not certain if the situation constitutes a hazard, he or she
must report the situation to the town board chair. The town board chair has the discretion to
determine whether or not corrective action is needed and to take any necessary steps to correct
the potential hazard. However, if the cost to correct the potential hazard exceeds the amount
approved by the town board to be within the power of the town board chair to expend under
this program, the town board chair must take remedial measures to reduce the risk of the
potential hazard until approval for the needed expenditure can be discussed for approval at a
regular board meeting. If the chair is not certain as to whether a situation constitutes a potential
hazard, he or she must raise the issue at the next regular board meeting for a decision on
whether action is needed.

VI. COMMUNICATION

This document, and any subsequent updates, will be kept on file with the clerk and shall be
communicated to each existing town officer and employee and well as any new officers or
employees. All employees are encouraged to immediately report possible hazardous conditions
and will not be retaliated against for making such reports.



By the Town Board:

VII. ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION

If a workplace accident or injury occurs, dial 911 immediately if emergency services are
needed. If it is not an emergency, the employee should be directed to receive appropriate and
timely medical attention. As soon as is practicable, the employee involved in the incident must
notify the town board chair. If the employee was injured, a first report of injury form shall be
completed and an employee information sheet shall be given to the employee as required under
the workers' compensation laws. The town's workers' compensation claims representative
must be notified within 5 days of the date of injury or the town may be subject to financial
penalties.

The town board chair, or designee, upon learning of an accident or injury shall cause an
investigation to occur of the situation. The investigation will include a determination of
whether corrective action is needed and, if so, develop recommendations for implementing the
corrective action. A report of the incident and any resulting corrective actions or
recommendations for corrective action shall be made to the town board at a regular board
meeting.

VIII. ENFORCEMENT

Every employee and officer is responsible for using safe work practices while working for the
town including, but not limited to, any specific safety or health practices prescribed by the town
board or the employee's immediate supervisor. Failure to follow safe work practices could
result in disciplinary actions being taken against the employee. Employees are encouraged to
ask the town board chair any questions they may have about this program, safe working
practices, or the potential consequences for not following this program.

IX. ANNUAL PROGRAM REVIEW

At least annually the town board will conduct and document a review of this program. Included
in the review will be documentation of how the requirements of the program are being met.

Adopted this day of , 200_

Town Board Chair

Attest: _
Town Clerk

2



Signature: Date: _

ANNUAL REVIEW

Workplace Accident and Injury Reduction Program
(AWAIR Program)

The following constitutes documentation of the town board's annual review of its workplace accident
and injury reduction program.

1. All town officers and employees are aware of the program and their responsibilities
under it.

2. In addition to the on-going attention paid by officers and employees to potential
hazards in the workplace, an annual inspection of the workplace has been completed.

3. Potential hazards, if any, identified throughout the year and at the annual inspection
have been analyzed and corrected in an appropriate manner.

4. Accidents, if any, which occurred in the year have been investigated according to the
procedures set out in the program and any needed corrective actions have been taken.

5. Any enforcement actions needed to uphold the goals and objectives ofthe program
have been taken in accordance with the program and any other established procedures.

6. The language of the AWAIR program, including the goals and objectives, has been
reviewed in light of the activities and experiences occurring over the year.

7. Any needed changes to the program have been identified and implemented, or
assigned to a specific person with a plan for obtaining additional information and
implementing any needed changes.

Additional Program Notes:

Review completed by: Position: _

3



Personal usc of Township vehicles, equipment and tools is strictly prohibited

Use of Equipment/Injury

Equipment essential in accomplishing job duties is expensive and may be difficult to replace.
When using Township equipment, employees are expected to exercise care, perform required
maintenance, and follow all operating instructions, safety standards, and guidelines. Equipment
should not be removed from Township property without notifying the officer responsible for it.

Employees are to notify their designated supervisor if any equipment, machines, tools, or vehicles
appear to be damaged, defective, or in need of repair. Prompt reporting of damages, defects, and
the need for repairs could prevent deterioration of equipment and possible injury to employees or
others. The employee's designated supervisor can answer any questions about an employee's
responsibility for maintenance and care of equipment or vehicles used on the job .

._.
Tf I" 1~· • in' ,dill t1:1jJ1J'Oy' e i:S:i1); "Si'Gd il!:n~f· ;9,JiclUl'lt'withtQ~ s'~ JlffiE~~nt, the employee is
responsll)'l· for contacting their direct supervisor immediately, and Ii Ii 'g ~.JtidiI,\' "Equipment and
Property Damage l~cp r~ within __ days of the incident.

The improper, careless, negligent, de'sft:ucHVle, ,0£ ~nsafe use or operation of equipment can result
in disciplinary action, up to and including termina:twltl'){i;e1Uloyment.

,. '

Pay Days

All employees are paid monthly, after the Regular monthly Town Board meeting. Each paycheck
will include earnings for all work performed through the end of the previous payroll period.
Paychecks for part-time employees paid on an hourly basis will include earnings for hours as
submitted for that pay period.

Drug-Free Workplace Policy

It is the policy of the Harris Township that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing,
possession, use or being under the influence of a controlled substance or alcohol by an employee
while participating in any Harris Township activity is strictly prohibited. The term "controlled
substance" refers to drugs and chemical substances such as, but not limited to, marijuana, cocaine,
crack cocaine, heroin, peyote, meth, mescaline and LSD.

Any employee convicted of violating any criminal drug statute related to conduct occurring while
on duty must report the same to their designated supervisor within three (3) days after the
conviction. Any employee who violates this reporting requirement will be immediately
terminated. Any independent contractor or consultant who violates this reporting requirement will
have their contract immediately terminated.

Page .19 of26



11C











































































































Appendix D 
APPOINTED TREASURER 

 
Township Treasurer Job Description: 
The Township Treasurer position exists to perform intermediate, professional, and administrative  
accounting work, and reviewing, and analyzing accounting transactions in township accounts. 
Understands and assist in the preparation of financial and accounting work papers, and reports. 
Performs financial analysis and forecasting. Performs complicated reconciliations requiring use of good 
judgment.  This position handles/works with a budget of approximately $1M. 
 
This position works with data and people relationships requiring a high level of confidentiality, ethics, 
and trust. This position also provides a high level of customer service to external and internal people. 
 
Mandatory M.S. 367.16 duties: 

1) Receive and take charge of all money belonging to the town, or which is required to be paid into 
its treasurer, and to pay it out only upon the lawful order of the town or its officers; 

2) Preserve all books, papers, and property pertaining to or filed in the treasurer's office; 
A. All reports processed and saved on the computer and backed up on an external hard drive; 
B. All original paperwork organized and saved in storage bins at the town hall security space in 

the basement;           
3) Keep a true account of all money received as treasurer and the manner in which it is disbursed, 

in a book provided for that purpose, and provide the account, with the treasurer's vouchers, to 
the town board of audit, at its annual meeting, for adjustment; 
a. Treasurer’s summary report due for the board of audit meeting 

4) Deliver, on demand, all books and property belonging to the treasurer's office, and all money in 
the treasurer's hands as treasurer, to a qualified successor; 

5) Keep in a suitable book a register of all town orders presented for payment that cannot be paid 
for want of funds, with the date presented, and to endorse upon the back of each the words 
"not paid for want of funds," with the date of the endorsement, signed by the treasurer; 

6) draw from the county treasurer, from time to time, money received by the county treasurer for 
the town, and receipt for it; 

7) make and file with the town clerk, within five days preceding the annual town meeting, a 
statement, in writing, of the money received from the county treasurer and all other sources, 
and all money paid out as town treasurer. The statement shall show the items of money 
received and from whom, on what account and when each was received. The statement shall 
also show the items of payment and to whom, for what purpose, when and the amount of each 
that was made, and the unexpended balance on hand;  

8) Paying judgments ordered against the town (M.S. 365.41) and selecting a depository for town 
funds, if the board fails to select one within 90 days of the annual town meeting. 

9) Perform other duties as required by law. 
 
Additional duties: 

10) Accounting responsibilities: 
a.  Prepare monthly bank statement reconciliation, including reconciling outstanding checks, 

deposits and transfers, and ensure all accounts balance. Research and resolve the 
discrepancies. 

12A



b. Assist in the development and monitoring of all accounting policies, systems, and 
procedures to assure adequate accounting controls. 

c. Reconcile selected general ledger accounts, preparing monthly journal entries as needed. 
d. Maintain record of pledged collateral by official depositories to meet statute requirements. 

Contact depository as necessary to adjust amount. 
e. Work with Bond Consult and provide information necessary for bond issues. Ensure 

compliance for outstanding bonds. 
11) Accounts payable: 

a. Process all accounts payable, including review and process all invoices for accuracy, proper 
authorization, account coding, and to ensure payments are made in a timely manner. 

b. Match open and closed invoices against statements. 
c. Coordinate and resolve discrepancies with township supervisors concerning purchasing 

policy guidelines, account coding, authorization, and other issues. 
d. Contact vendors to coordinate and resolve discrepancies in accounts payable. 
e. Maintain W9 files for all vendors. 
f. Prepare claims and checks for monthly board approval. 
g. Monitor town contracts for compliance. 
h. Prepare form 1096/1099 as required by the IRS.    
i. Maintain organized filing system including all necessary supporting documents. 

12) Accounts receivable: 
a. Invoice developers, property owners, etc. for various charges; assess late fees, and finance 

charges as directed. 
b. Collect, verify, and post payments.  Maintain and adjust accounts as necessary. 
c. Administer collection procedures and certifications on delinquent accounts. 
d. Prepare monthly analysis of account activity/escrow account. Accurately maintain 

spreadsheet summary and detail of escrow account payments and charges/fees. 
e.  Prepare refund documents when applicable. 
f. Prepare annual escrow funds sheets for audit purposes. 

13) Audit preparation: 
a. Assist in preparing audit work papers, schedules and reports. 
b. Provide external auditors with requested information and documentation. 

14) Budget/forecasting process: 
a. Prepare annual budget and forecast. Make financial recommendations to the township 

board of supervisors.    
b. Monitor budget to actual financial data and update the township board of supervisors as 

appropriate. 
c. Begin updating supervisors on budgets in early August so the board is aware of funds 

available, etc. 
15) Letters of credit: 

a. Maintain files on all letters of credit. Ensure LOC’s are current and renew as applicable. 
b. Draw draft/release letters to bank. 

16) Payroll: 
a. Collect and review employee time sheets. Research and resolve discrepancies. 
b. Accurately process payroll including appropriately coding expense into applicable funds. 

17) Print payroll checks and reports for approval at  township board meetings. 
18) Process financials for the previous month: 

a. Add all disbursements to the account register  
b. Add all receipts to the account register 



c. Create the  financial reports and provide treasurer report at each regular board meeting, 
along with bank statements. 

d. Update the budget to actual reports for disbursements 
e. Update the budget to actual reports for receipts 

19) Receive payment requests via email or written out and turned in to town hall: 
a. Supervisors will have their pay request turned in by the first day of each month and paid at 

the Regular Township Meeting which is held on the second Wednesday of each month. 
b. Clerk, Treasurer, Maintenance, Sexton, and caretaker employees will have their pay request 

turned in on the Friday before the Regular Town Board Meeting,  and P and D Town Board 
Meeting, which are the second Wednesday and fourth Wednesday each month, 
respectively. 

c. Process financials with appropriate meeting, labor, wages less with holdings for all 
employees, and supervisors; 

20) Receive the bills, and deposits from the Clerk  on the Friday before the Town Board Meeting, 
and the Friday before the P and D Board Meeting 

21) Prepare Bill List: 
a. Create bill list based on the received bills, for the regular meeting, and P and D meeting. 
b. Add any electronic bills to the bill list 
c. Check for duplicate invoices 
d. Due to confidentiality, add the gross wage amounts to the bill list from individuals pay 

requests 
e. Add the net wage total to the bill list as one line item 

22) Copies for meeting: 
a. Bill list (enough copies for everyone at the meeting)  
b. Financial report (enough copies for everyone at the Regular board meeting) 
c. Pay request for all supervisors, clerk, treasurer, maintenance, Sexton, and caretaker (one 

copy for each person to attach to their paycheck); 
23) Write out checks from bill list: 

a. Give to board chair for first signing, and clerk for second signing after the meetings 
b. Make copies of all checks before distributing 

24) Deposit checks: 
a. Confirm all funds received (town hall rental payments, cemetery site purchases, deeds, 

burials, and funds from the county or state) 
b. Process all receipts and create deposit slip with all received funds 
c. Make deposits the day after the Regular Board Meeting, and the P and D Meeting  
d. Give deposit slips, etc. to clerk (for final checks and balance) 

25) Mail bills: 
a. Prep all bills for mailing and mail the evening of the Board Meetings, or the very next day 
b. Make copies of all invoices that do not have a second copy  
c. Make all online payments the evening of the Board Meeting, or the very next day 

26) Bi-monthly reporting: 
a. Make federal tax deposit 
b. Make state tax deposit 
c. Make PERA report and deposit 

27) Attend required/mandated township meetings: 
A.  Regular township meeting on second Wednesday of each month 
B. P and D township meeting on fourth Wednesday of each month 
C. Regular annual township meeting in March 



D. Board of canvas meeting 
E. Annual audit meeting 
F. Any other legally required meetings (I.e. public hearings, etc.) 

28) Attend other meetings, trainings, work sessions, emergency meeting that may require your 
presence 

29) Year-end financials – for budget planning 
30) Year-end tax reporting 
31) W-2s/1099 
32) Audit preparation and any auditor requested work 
33) Special projects (which require prior board approval) 
34) Customer service: 

a.  Assist in duties as needed and/or as directed by the board of supervisors. 
b. Coordinate and cooperate with inter-governmental agencies. 
c. Conduct the necessary research and provide support materials to aid board in making 

informed decisions. 
d. Communicate with the Board and/or Chair on any issues, questions, etc prior to making 

changes (yourself) 
 

Minimum qualifications: 
 Must: 

 Have two (2) year accounting degree (if interviewed please bring transcripts) 

 Have three (3) years experience in all areas of accounting (AP, AR, Financial Reporting) 

 Have payroll experience; processing, wage reporting, withholdings, and employee reports 

 Have extensive experience working with budgets 

 Have Three (3) years experience in MS Excel, working with spreadsheets, and formulas  

 Have a valid Minnesota drivers license, and reliable means of transportation 

 Have experience working with private and confidential information 
 
Must also: 

 Be bondable and insurable 

 Pass a background check 

 Pass a reference check 

 Attend training as mandated and required by Minnesota Association of Townships, and 
township board  
 

Preference for: 

 Accounting experience working for a financial institution or government/fund accounting 

 Certified public accountant license  

 Experience facilitating a governmental budget 

 Experience working for a federal, state, county, or other township entity 

 Experience speaking before groups of people 
 

 
 
 
 

 



Appendix E 

Appointed Clerk 

 Township Clerk Job Description: 
 Provides a channel for communication between township residents and board of supervisors to ensure effective 

planning, and results, consistent with the goals, objectives, policies approved by the Board of Supervisors. 
Perform all administrative duties for efficient function of the township, and as prescribed  
by Minnesota Statutes.   

 
Mandatory Duties, as per Minn. Stat. 367.30; Minn. Stat. 367.31 subd.1; Minn. Rule 8205.1040; 
Minn. Stat. 367.11 
1. Keep minutes: record minutes of the proceedings of every town meeting in the book of town records, 

entering every order or direction and all rules and regulations made by the town meeting; 

2. Keep records: keep a true record of all of the towns proceedings 

3. Custody of records: unless otherwise provided by law, retain custody of the records, books, and papers of 

the township  and file, and safely keep all papers required by law to be filed in the clerks office; 

4. File and preserve all accounts audited by the town board or allowed at a town meeting and enter a 

statement of them in the book of records;   

5. Record all requests for special votes or town meetings and properly post notices; 

6. Post, as required by law, fair copies of all bylaws made by the town, and make a signed entry in the town 

records, of the time when and the places where they were posted and record in full all ordinances passed by 

the town board in an ordinance book; 

7. Furnish to the annual meeting of the town board of audit: [i] every statement from the county treasurer of 

money paid to the town treasurer; [ii] all other information about fiscal affairs of the town in the clerks 

position, and  [iii] all accounts, claims, and demands against the town filed with the clerk; and 

8. Perform any other duties by law 

Additional Clerk Job Duties: 

Official Board Meetings, other Legally Required Meetings: 
1. Meeting agenda creation and prep of supporting documents 

2. Scan in agenda, agenda items, bills, pay requests (i.e. agenda packet)  and print 

3. Make Board packet copies for Supervisors, and constituents for township meeting 

4. Complete Minutes - from P&D/Regular meeting 

5. Add agenda packet to website; add minutes to website, after approved (convert to PDF first)  

6. Organize, manage, and retrieve township records in an effective and efficient manner 
7. Prepare notices and post all meeting notices 

8. Keep contact information up to date for posting board 

9. Prepare and publish meeting schedule, special meetings, etc. (whatever is legally required) 

10. Town hall set up for Regular, P&D meetings, and legally required meetings 

11. Prep for Board of Audit 

12. Annual audit prep of clerk’s responsibilities (bookkeeping documents, minute and agenda 

 packet binders, board contact information, etc.) 

13. Attend legally required meetings (i.e. annual meeting, public hearings, board of audit, board of appeal, 

etc.) 

14. Post notices, set up hall, and prepare minutes, and attend annual Board of Audit 

15. Post and publish Annual Board of Appeal and Equalization Notice, and attend BOA 

16. Prepare board reports for BOA hearing 

17. Set up hall, prepare Minutes and hearing reports for BOA 

18. Prepare the annual report for annual meeting, post, prepare Minutes, and attend Annual Meeting 

 

12B



Bookkeeping, Office Prep: 

19. File, document, and organize in an efficient manner, at the town hall  

20. Make sure laptop is always updated  

21. Maintain monthly accounting in CTAS 

22. Purchase office supplies, as needed 

Mail, and Deposit/checks: 

23. Pick up all mail at the service center the Friday before the regular town board meeting, and the Friday 

before the P and D town board meeting. 

24. Distribute all bills, invoices, statements, etc. that the treasurer should have, no later than the Friday 

before the regular town board meeting, and the Friday before the P and D board meeting. 

25. Document all checks (that will need to be deposited by the treasurer) by recording the date on the 

check , the check number, who the check was received from, and the dollar amount. 

26. Receive all Town hall renter checks from Caretaker, and document them, along with all other checks to 

be deposited. 

27. Keep the documentation and give all checks which need to be deposited to the treasurer no later than 

the Friday before the regular board meeting, and the Friday before the P & D meeting. 

28. Processed all other mail as deemed necessary and distribute accordingly.  

29. Receive the deposit slip from the treasurer,  document the date received, and check the deposit slip 

with your record of checks received, as the final means of checks and balances  

Work Sessions, Budget Sessions, and other Special Meetings 

30. Prepare and Post work sessions, budget sessions, and special meetings 

31. Prepare Minutes of work sessions, budget sessions, and special meetings  

32. Set up hall for the sessions, and pull together agenda  

Elections Duties for Clerk: 

33. Be knowledgeable of current election requirements, laws and deadlines 

34. Attend mandatory election judge training, if Clerk is involved with the elections  

35. Attend mandatory clerk training, if Clerk is involved with the elections 

36. Coordinate election judge list(s) and notify election judges of mandatory training dates/times 

37. Bring forward the list of election judges to the township board, for approval  

38. Coordinate election judges schedule for both elections (primary and general) 

39. Post and publish, in a timely manner, election notices according to statute requirements  

40. Accept candidate filing affidavits during election period (August-September) 

41. Coordinate candidate names for election ballots with County Auditor Office 

42. Prepare polling place (ballot machines, counter, voter roster, etc) 

43. Attend mandatory training for HAVA requirements, new election equipment, and understand the 

operations  

44. Purchase cookies, make coffee, etc for voters  

45. Conduct Board of Canvas, according to requirements in the Clerk Election Guide for the specific election 

year 

Emails, Texts, Phone Calls, etc: 

46. Receive and/or send emails, texts, and calls from constituents,  to appropriate supervisor, within a 

reasonable timeframe ((exception: if an emergency, contact supervisor immediately) Monday through 

Sunday 

47. Respond to all township business inquiries  

48. Discussions regarding a variety of topics/projects with others (board/county/residents 

49. Conduct the necessary research and provide support materials to aid board in making informed 

decisions 

Website Administration: 

50. Website administration and content updates, as per Board direction  



Resolutions, Ordinances, Policies, and Procedures: 

51. Prepare Resolutions and Ordinances, as per direction of the Board 

52. Maintain a record of resolutions and ordinances passed by the Board 

53. Update township policies as needed, with direction from board supervisors 

Customer service: 
a.  Assist in duties as needed and/or as directed by the board of supervisors 
b. Coordinate and cooperate with inter-governmental agencies. 
c. Communicate with Board and/chair regarding any issues, items, etc before you make changes  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Minimum Qualifications: 

1. Must be a high school graduate, or have GED 

2. Must have two years of administrative assistant/clerical work experience in an office/business setting 

3. Must have one year of work experience in Word, and MS Excel 

4. Must have experience taking minutes 

5. Must have a valid Minnesota Drivers License 

6. Must be bondable 

 

Must also: 

1. Pass a background check  

2. Pass a reference check  

3. Successfully pass a six month probation 

4. Knowledge of bookkeeping principles, budgets and records management  

5. Attend training as mandated and required by the township board, and Minnesota Association of 

Townships 

6. Have ability to maintain confidentiality,  and to establish effective working relationship with the Town 

board and the public 

7. Have excellent verbal and written communication skills 

8. Have ability to prioritize workloads and meet deadlines  

9. Have ability to multitask 

10. Have professional appearance 

11. Have ability to maintain accurate records  

12. Have ability and willingness to follow rules and procedures 

13. Have ability and willingness to follow directive from Board Chair, and supervisors  

14. Have ability to work independently, and with a Board 

15. Be self-directed; ability to effectively schedule work time  

16. Have independent problem solving skills  

17. Be self-motivated, and have initiative 

18. Have ability to work unsupervised 

19. Have leadership skills, and public speaking skills 

 

Preference for: 

1. Experience working in/with accounting, budgets, spreadsheets, and records management 

2. Experience of open meeting law, and data practices  

3. Administrative/clerical experience working for another federal, state, or other township 



4. Experience working with an accounting system (Quickbooks, CTAS) 

5. Experience working with/on elections 

6. Additional experience in an administrative/clerical position, beyond minimums 

 

 

 

 

 



12E



























HARRIS TOWNSHIP'S IIFACTS OF FINDING"
Criteria Necessary for Granting a Recommendation for a

VARIANCE REQUEST

To make an affirmative recommendation of a Variance Request to the Itasca County Planning Commission
and Board of Adjustment, the Harris Town Board must identify al/ positive findings as specified:

REQUESTFROM: ___ DATE _

REQUEST FOR: _

1. Are terms of the variance consistent with the Harris Township Comprehensive Plan? Yes or No or N/A
Comments:

,-

2. Without a variance, is the owner deprived of a reasonable use of the property?
(i.e., is the request reasonable?)
Comments:

Yes or No or N/A

3. Are the circumstances which justify the variance unique to the property and
not created by the applicant?
Comments:

Yes or No or N/A

4. If granted, will the variance maintain the essential character of the neighborhood?
.Comments:

Yes or No or N/A

5. Have environmental concerns or precautions been addressed?
Comments:

Yes or No or N/A

6. Have boundary/property lines been found, correctly identified, and agreed uponYes or No or N/A
by all property owners involved?
Comments:

OtherCommenm: __

************************************************************************.*******************************.*.*************************

Based on the criteria above, the Harris Town Board will make the following recommendation to the
Itasca County Planning Commission / Board of Adjustment regarding the Variance Request:

__ RECOMMEND AS PRESENTED/REQUESTED _____ DO NOT RECOMMEND

__ RECOMEND IF AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

Signed, the Harris Township Board of Supervisors: Note:
The Harris Town Board reserves
the right to change or amend their
recommendation, based on new
information, up until the scheduled
public hearing by the Itasca County
Planning Commission / Board of Adjustment

_________________________ Jim Kelley

_______________ Dennis Kortekaas

____________ Peggy Clayton

________________________ Mike Schack

_______________________ Ken Haubrich DATE: __



13B




















































